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Item 1.    Schedule of Investments
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PIMCO New York Municipal Income Fund III 
Schedule of Investments
June 30, 2006 (unaudited)

Principal
Amount
(000)

Credit Rating
(Moody's/S&P) Value*

NEW YORK MUNICIPAL BONDS & NOTES–78.0%
$   2,800 East Rochester Housing Auth. Rev., St. Mary's

Residence Project, 5.375%, 12/20/22 (GNMA) NR/AAA $2,949,436
1,300 Erie Cnty. Industrial Dev. Agcy., Orchard Park

Rev., 6.00%, 11/15/36 NR/NR 1,338,389
1,060 Liberty Dev. Corp. Rev., Goldman Sachs

Headquarters, 5.25%, 10/1/35 Aa3/A+ 1,129,250
1,000 Long Island Power Auth., Electric System Rev.,

5.00%, 9/1/27, Ser. C A3/A− 1,017,980
5,000 Metropolitan Transportation Auth. Rev., 5.00%,

11/15/31, Ser. F (MBIA) Aaa/AAA 5,100,600
1,000 Monroe Tobacco Asset Securitization Corp.,

Tobacco Settlement Rev., 6.375%, 6/1/35,
(Pre-refunded @ $101, 6/1/10) (a) Aaa/AAA 1,095,830

2,000 Nassau Cnty. Tobacco Settlement Corp., Rev.,
6.60%, 7/15/39, (Pre-refunded @ $101, 7/15/09)
(a) Aaa/BBB− 2,166,280

7,195 New York City, GO, 5.00%, 3/1/33, Ser. I A1/AA− 7,267,525
5,000 New York City Municipal Water Finance Auth.,

Water & Sewer System Rev., 5.00%, 6/15/32, Ser.
A Aa2/AA+ 5,067,500

1,750 New York City Transitional Finance Auth., GO,
5.375%, 3/1/27, Ser. 1 A1/AA− 1,840,160

2,995 New York Counties Tobacco Settlement Trust
Rev., 5.625%, 6/1/35 Ba1/BBB 3,057,296

3,000 New York State Environmental Facs. Corp. Rev.,
5.00%,
10/15/35 (c) Aaa/AAA 3,065,100

1,000 Niagara Falls Public Water Auth., Water & Sewer
System Rev., 5.00%, 7/15/34, Ser. A (MBIA) Aaa/AAA 1,021,360

1,855 Sachem Central School Dist. of Holbrook, GO,
5.00%, 6/15/30 (MBIA) Aaa/AAA 1,897,517
State Dormitory Auth. Rev.,

1,400     Catholic Health of Long Island, 5.10%, 7/1/34 Baa1/BBB 1,397,914
2,000     Columbia Univ., 5.00%, 7/1/24, Ser. A Aaa/AAA 2,067,840
2,250     Jewish Board Family & Children, 5.00%, 7/1/33

(AMBAC) Aaa/AAA 2,299,185
2,000     Kaleida Health Hospital, 5.05%, 2/15/25 (FHA) NR/AAA 2,048,100
3,250     Lenox Hill Hospital, 5.50%, 7/1/30 Ba2/NR 3,186,365

    Long Island Univ., Ser. A (Radian),
2,040 5.00%, 9/1/23 Baa3/AA 2,071,151
4,000 5.00%, 9/1/32 Baa3/AA 4,048,320
3,000 Aaa/AAA 3,053,640
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    Lutheran Medical Hospital, 5.00%, 8/1/31
(MBIA-FHA)

1,000     Mental Health Services Facs., 5.00%, 2/15/30,
Ser. B (AMBAC) Aaa/AAA 1,022,410
    Mount St. Mary College (Radian),

2,000 5.00%, 7/1/27 NR/AA 2,040,140
2,000 5.00%, 7/1/32 NR/AA 2,027,040
1,000     New York Univ., 5.00%, 7/1/31, Ser. 2

(AMBAC) Aaa/AAA 1,018,530
6,150     North General Hospital, 5.00%, 2/15/25 NR/AA− 6,239,482
1,000     North Shore L.I. Jewish Group, 5.50%, 5/1/33 A3/NR 1,043,180
1,000     NY & Presbyterian Hospital Rev., 4.75%,

8/1/27 (AMBAC-FHA) Aaa/AAA 1,005,510

PIMCO New York Municipal Income Fund III 
Schedule of Investments
June 30, 2006 (unaudited) (continued)

Principal
Amount
(000)

Credit Rating
(Moody's/S&P) Value*

$  3,740     Saint Barnabas Hospital, 5.00%, 2/1/31, Ser. A
(AMBAC-FHA) Aaa/AAA $3,802,458

1,000     School Dist. Financing, 5.00%, 10/1/30, Ser. D
(MBIA) Aaa/AAA 1,024,130

1,250     Skidmore College, 5.00%, 7/1/28 (FGIC) Aaa/NR 1,287,300
2,500     Sloan-Kettering Center Memorial, 5.00%,

7/1/34, Ser. 1 Aa2/AA 2,530,850
3,600 State Personal Income Tax, 5.00%, 3/15/32,

(Pre-refunded @
$100, 3/15/13) (a) Aa3/AAA 3,807,144

1,250     Student Housing Corp., 5.125%, 7/1/34 (FGIC) Aaa/AAA 1,296,825
1,500     Teachers College, 5.00%, 7/1/32 (MBIA) Aaa/NR 1,533,435
2,500     Winthrop-Nassau Univ., 5.75%, 7/1/28 Baa1/NR 2,609,400
620     Winthrop Univ., Hospital Association., 5.50%,

7/1/32, Ser. A Baa1/NR 638,823
2,000     Yeshiva Univ., 5.125%, 7/1/34 (AMBAC) Aaa/NR 2,074,920
1,900 State Urban Dev. Corp. Personal Income Tax Rev.,

5.00%, 3/15/33, Ser. C-1 (Pre-refunded @ $100,
3/15/13) (a) Aa3/AAA 2,009,326

1,000 State Urban Dev. Corp. Rev., 5.00%, 3/15/35, Ser.
B NR/AAA 1,020,420

2,000 Warren & Washington Counties Industrial Dev.
Agcy. Fac. Rev., Glens Falls Hospital, 5.00%,
12/1/35, Ser. A (FSA) Aaa/AAA 2,035,800

1,250 NR/NR 1,309,025
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Westchester Cnty. Industrial Dev. Agcy.
Continuing Care Retirement Rev., Kendal on
Hudson, 6.50%, 1/1/34
Total New York Municipal Bonds & Notes
(cost–$96,735,927) 99,562,886

OTHER MUNICIPAL BONDS & NOTES–11.6%
California–4.9%

5,560 Golden State Tobacco Securitization Corp. Rev.,
Tobacco Settlement, 6.75%, 6/1/39, Ser. 2003-A-1 Baa3/BBB 6,224,976
District of Columbia–0.1%

175 Tobacco Settlement Financing Corp. Rev., 6.50%,
5/15/33 Baa3/BBB 196,992
Puerto Rico–5.8%
Children's Trust Fund Tobacco Settlement Rev.,

1,700 5.50%, 5/15/39 Baa3/BBB 1,739,134
580 5.625%, 5/15/43 Baa3/BBB 595,214

1,000 Electric Power Auth., Power Rev., 5.125%, 7/1/29,
Ser. NN A3/BBB+ 1,012,580

4,000 Public Building Auth. Rev., Gov't Facs., 5.00%,
7/1/36, Ser. I (GTD) Baa3/BBB 4,005,200

7,352,128
Rhode Island–0.4%

500 Tobacco Settlement Financing Corp. Rev.,
6.125%, 6/1/32, Ser. A Baa3/BBB 522,445
South Carolina–0.3%

370 Tobacco Settlement Rev. Management Auth.,
6.375%, 5/15/30, Ser. B Baa3/BBB 412,702
Washington–0.1%

135 Tobacco Settlement Auth., Tobacco Settlement
Rev., 6.625%, 6/1/32 Baa3/BBB 147,583
Total Other Municipal Bonds & Notes
(cost–$12,659,615) 14,856,826

PIMCO New York Municipal Income Fund III 
Schedule of Investments
June 30, 2006 (unaudited) (continued)

Principal
Amount
(000)

Credit Rating
(Moody's/S&P) Value*

NEW YORK VARIABLE RATE NOTES (b)(d)(e)–9.4%
$    121 Liberty Dev. Corp. Rev., 11.19%, 10/1/35, Ser.

1251 Aa3/NR $173,700
1,555 Metropolitan Transportation Auth. Rev., 7.37%,

11/15/32, Ser. 862 (FGIC) Aaa/NR 1,685,122
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550 Mortgage Agcy. Rev., 6.938%, 10/1/27, Ser. 1199 Aa1/NR 550,578
1,000 New York City Trust for Cultural Resources Rev.,

8.17%, 2/1/34, Ser. 950 (FGIC) Aaa/NR 1,100,850
1,205 State Dormitory Auth. Rev., 8.877%, 7/1/32 NR/NR 1,353,673

State Environmental Facs. Corp., State Clean
Water & Drinking Rev.,

1,005 7.079%, 7/15/23 NR/AAA 1,043,110
1,775 7.079%, 7/15/27 NR/AAA 1,837,959
1,845 State Housing Finance Agcy. State Personal

Income Tax Rev., 7.37%, 3/15/33, Ser. 859 NR/AA 2,375,806
700 State Urban Dev. Corp. Rev., 8.457%, 3/15/35 NR/AAA 771,470

1,000 Triborough Bridge & Tunnel Auth. Rev., 7.37%,
11/15/32, Ser. 912 (MBIA) NR/NR 1,093,760
Total New York Variable Rate Notes
(cost–$10,719,459) 11,986,028

NEW YORK VARIABLE RATE DEMAND NOTES (e)(f)–0.7%
New York City Transitional Finance Auth. Rev.,

400 3.95%, 7/3/06, Ser. C VMIG1/A-1+ 400,000
480 4.00%, 7/3/06, Ser. 1 VMIG1/A-1+ 480,000

Total New York Variable Rate Demand Notes
(cost–$880,000) 880,000
U.S. TREASURY BILLS (h)–0.3%

425 4.80%-4.82%, 9/14/06 (cost–$420,746) 420,746
Total Investments before options written
(cost–$121,415,747)–100.0% 127,706,486

OPTIONS WRITTEN (g)–(0.0)%
Contracts

Call Options–(0.0)%
U.S. Treasury Notes 10 yr. Futures, Chicago
Board of Trade,

62 strike price $108, expires 8/25/06 (1,937)
Put Options–(0.0)%
U.S. Treasury Notes 10 yr. Futures, Chicago
Board of Trade,

62 strike price $103, expires 8/25/06 (8,719)
Total Options Written (premiums
received–$17,034) (10,656)
Total Investments net of options written (cost–$121,398,713)–100.0% $127,695,830

Notes to Schedule of Investments:

* Portfolio securities and other financial instruments for which market quotations are readily
available are stated at market value. Portfolio securities and other financial instruments for which
market quotations are not readily available or if a development/event occurs that may significantly
impact the value of a security are fair-valued, in good faith, pursuant to guidelines established by
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the Board of Trustees. The Fund's investments are valued daily using prices supplied by an
independent pricing service or dealer quotations, or are valued at the last sale price on the exchange
that is the primary market for such securities, or the quoted mean price for those securities for
which the over-the-counter market is the primary market or for listed securities in which there were
no sales. Independent pricing services use information provided by market makers or estimates of
market values obtained from yield data relating to investments or securities with similar
characteristics. Exchange traded options and futures are valued at the settlement price determined
by the relevant exchange. Securities purchased on a when-issued or delayed delivery basis are
marked to market daily until settlement at the forward settlement value. Short-term securities
maturing in 60 days or less are valued at amortized cost, if their original term to maturity was 60
days or less, or by amortizing their value on the 61st day prior to maturity, if the original term to
maturity exceeded 60 days. The prices used by the Fund to value securities may differ from the
value that would be realized if the securities were sold. The Fund's net asset value is determined
daily as of the close of regular trading (normally, 4:00 p.m. Eastern time) on the New York Stock
Exchange (‘‘NYSE’’) on each day the NYSE is open for business.

(a) Pre-refunded bonds are collateralized by U.S. Government or other eligible securities which are
held in escrow and used to pay principal and interest and retire the bonds at the earliest refunding
date (payment date).

(b) 144A Security – Security exempt from registration, under Rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933.
These securities may be resold in transactions exempt from registration, typically only to qualified
institutional buyers. Unless otherwise indicated, these securities are not considered to be illiquid.

(c) When-issued security. To be settled after June 30, 2006.
(d) Residual Interest Municipal Bonds (‘‘RIBS’’)/Residual Interest Tax Exempt Bonds (‘‘RITES’’) – The

interest rate shown bears an inverse relationship to the interest rate on another security or the value
of an index.

(e) Variable Rate Notes – instruments whose interest rates change on specified date (such as a coupon
date or interest payment date) and/or whose interest rates vary with changes in a designated base
rate (such as the prime interest rate). The interest rate disclosed reflects the rate in effect on June
30, 2006.

(f) Maturity date shown is date of next put.
(g) Non-income producing.
(h) All or partial amount segregated as collateral for futures contracts or when-issued securities.

Glossary:

AMBAC – insured by American Municipal Bond Assurance Corp.

FGIC – insured by Financial Guaranty Insurance Co.

FHA – insured by Federal Housing Administration

FSA – insured by Financial Security Assurance, Inc.

GNMA – insured by Government National Mortgage Association

GO – General Obligation Bond

GTD – Guaranteed

MBIA – insured by Municipal Bond Investors Assurance

Edgar Filing: PIMCO NEW YORK MUNICIPAL INCOME FUND III - Form N-Q

6



NR – Not Rated

Radian – insured by Radian Guaranty, Inc.

Other Investments:

(1) Futures contracts outstanding at June 30, 2006:

Type

Notional
Amount
(000)

Expiration
Date

Unrealized
Appreciation
(Depreciation)

Long:   U.S. Treasury Notes 5 yr. Futures $ 147 9/29/06 $ (99,391)
Short:   U.S. Treasury Bond Futures (374) 9/20/06 91,774

$ (7,617)

(2)  Transactions in options written for the nine months ended June 30, 2006:

Contracts Premiums
Options outstanding, September 30, 2005 446 $ 121,472
Options written 479 128,569
Options terminated in closing transactions (186) (55,042)
Options expired (615) (177,965)
Options outstanding, June 30, 2006 124 $ 17,034

Item 2.    Controls and Procedures

(a)   The registrant's President and Chief Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer have concluded that the
registrant's disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 30a-2(c) under the Investment Company Act of
1940, as amended are effective based on their evaluation of these controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days
of the filing date of this document.

(b)   There were no significant changes in the registrant's internal controls or in factors that could affect these controls
subsequent to the date of their evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and
material weaknesses.

Item 3.    Exhibits

(a) Exhibit 99.302 Cert. – Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the Investment Company Act of 1940, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Registrant: PIMCO New York Municipal Income Fund III
By /s/ Brian S. Shlissel
President & Chief Executive Officer

Date: August 17, 2006

By /s/ Lawrence G. Altadonna
Treasurer, Principal Financial & Accounting Officer

Date: August 17, 2006

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the Investment Company Act of 1940, this
report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the
dated indicated.

By /s/ Brian S. Shlissel
President & Chief Executive Officer

Date: August 17, 2006

By /s/ Lawrence G. Altadonna
Treasurer, Principal Financial & Accounting Officer

Date: August 17, 2006

g). CTT pays directors who participate in telephonic board and/or committee meetings one half the fee for attending
such meetings. CTT reimburses directors for out-of-pocket expenses incurred to attend Board and committee
meetings.

        Prior to January 1, 2004, when a director of CTT represented CTT as a director of an investee company, CTT paid the director for attending
investee board meetings the difference, if any, between (a) the amount the investee company pays and (b) the amount CTT pays for attendance
at such meetings. During fiscal year 2003, CTT paid Mr. Sabin $6,000 for his attendance at investee board meetings. No other director received
any such fees.

        In addition to meeting fees, CTT pays outside directors an annual cash retainer of $7,500 payable in quarterly installments.

        Under CTT's 1996 Directors' Stock Participation Plan, on the first business day of January from January 1997 through January 2006, CTT
issues to each non-employee director who has been elected by the stockholders and has served at least one full year a number of shares of CTT's
common stock equal to the lesser of (i) $15,000 divided by the per share fair market value of such stock on the issuance date, or (ii) 2,500
shares. If a non-employee director were to leave the Board after serving at least one full year but prior to the January issuance date, CTT would
pay the annual stock compensation described above on a pro-rata basis up to the termination date. In January 2003, CTT issued an aggregate of
15,000 shares under the plan (2,500 each to Messrs. George C. J. Bigar (who did not stand for re-election in January 2003), Carver, Dunbar,
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Fodale, Philippin and Sabin). In January 2004, CTT issued an aggregate of 12,500 shares under the plan (2,500 each to Messrs. Carver, Dunbar,
Fodale, Philippin and Sabin).

        Effective January 27, 2000, CTT adopted the Competitive Technologies, Inc. 2000 Directors Stock Option Plan (the Directors Option Plan)
with respect to its common stock. Directors who are not employees of CTT or a subsidiary are eligible for options granted pursuant to this plan.
This plan provides that CTT grant an option for 10,000 shares to each new director elected during the term of this plan on the date he or she is
first elected to office, whether by the stockholders or by the Board. This plan also provides that CTT grant an additional option for 10,000 shares
to each director holding office on the first business day in each subsequent January. Options under this plan will be non-statutory options, have
an exercise price not less than 100% of the fair market value at the grant date, have a term of ten years from the grant date, and fully vest on the
grant date. If a person's directorship is terminated because of death or permanent disability, options may be exercised within one year after
termination. If the termination is for any other reason, options may be exercised within 180 days after termination. However, the Board has
discretion to amend options previously granted to provide that such options may continue to be exercisable for specified additional periods
following termination. In no event may an option be exercised after expiration of its ten-year term. CTT may not grant options under the
Directors Option Plan after the first business day of January 2010. On January 2, 2004, CTT granted 50,000 options under this plan (10,000 each
to Messrs. Carver, Dunbar, Fodale, Philippin and Sabin) at an exercise price of $2.50 per share, the market price on the grant date. On
January 24, 2003, the Board extended the exercisability of 40,000 options previously granted to Mr. Bigar to January 24, 2006 (3 years after
termination of his services as a director).

Employment Agreements

        We have entered into an employment agreement with John B. Nano which provides for his employment as our President and Chief
Executive Officer at a base compensation of $250,000 per year, subject to reviews and increases in the sole discretion of our Board of Directors.
Mr. Nano's
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employment is at will and can be terminated by either party at any time and for any reason. The agreement also provides that from the date of
Mr. Nano's employment through July 31, 2003, and in each following fiscal year, Mr. Nano will be eligible to receive a bonus of up to $100,000,
based on our performance and Mr. Nano's performance of objectives to be established by our Board of Directors. No bonus was awarded to
Mr. Nano in fiscal year 2003. After fiscal year 2003, we may adopt an executive bonus plan in lieu of the bonus. The agreement also granted
Mr. Nano ten-year options under our 1997 Employees' Stock Option Plan for the purchase of 300,000 shares of our common stock at an exercise
price of $2.15 per share, vesting 25% on each of the first four anniversaries of his employment date. If the agreement is terminated as a result of
Mr. Nano's death or disability, any unvested options granted under the agreement will immediately become fully vested. If Mr. Nano terminates
his employment for good reason or we terminate it without cause, Mr. Nano will be entitled to receive a severance benefit continuing his base
compensation and certain other benefits for a period of six months and continued vesting of stock options for the longer of a period of six
months or until the next anniversary of his employment date. If Mr. Nano's employment is terminated without cause in conjunction with a
change in control of CTT, Mr. Nano will be entitled to receive his base compensation and certain other benefits for one year, and any unvested
options granted under the agreement will immediately become fully vested. The agreement also contains a one-year period of non-competition
with us in certain circumstances.

        Michael D. Davidson's employment with us is at will and can be terminated by either party at any time with or without cause. There is no
written employment agreement with Mr. Davidson.

        Donald J. Freed's employment with us is at will and can be terminated by either party at any time with or without cause. There is no written
employment agreement with Dr. Freed.

        Frank R. McPike, Jr.'s employment with us was at will and could be terminated by either party at any time with or without cause. Our
December 7, 1999, employment agreement with Mr. McPike expired on December 7, 2002. Effective July 1, 2003, we placed Mr. McPike on
unpaid leave of absence and he ceased to act as our chief financial officer. On November 1, 2003, we entered into a severance agreement and
general release with Mr. McPike. The agreement provides that Mr. McPike's last day of employment with us was November 1, 2003. The
agreement also provided that we would pay to Mr. McPike a sum not to exceed $112,500 following receipt of our share of the award in the
Materna lawsuit. We paid this sum on April 21, 2004. The agreement also provides that we will extend the expiration date on stock options
granted to Mr. McPike to the earlier of ten (10) years from the date of the grant or three (3) years from November 1, 2003. The agreement also
provides that Mr. McPike will release all claims he has or may have against us, provided that such release does not affect his rights, if any, with
respect to (i) any options granted to Mr. McPike under the 1997 Employees' Stock Option Plan, (ii) the Competitive Technologies, Inc. 401(k)
Plan, or (iii) Mr. McPike's rights pursuant to the indemnification provisions under our bylaws. The agreement also provides that for six
(6) months after November 1, 2003, Mr. McPike cannot solicit the business of any of our customers or prospective customers and perform work
for any of our customers or prospective customers whose needs became known to Mr. McPike during his employment with us or with whom
Mr. McPike had any dealings as a result of his employment with us at any time during the two (2) years immediately preceding November 1,
2003, wherein such solicitation or work involves any service or product that is similar or in competition with any of our services or products
either existing or in the process of being developed at the time of his termination of his employment with us on November 1, 2003.
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Other Arrangements

401(k) Plan

        Effective January 1, 1997, we established the Competitive Technologies, Inc. 401(k) Plan (the 401(k) plan), a defined contribution plan for
all employees meeting certain service requirements. All our employees who have attained the age of 21 are eligible to participate in the 401(k)
plan.

        Under the 401(k) plan, an eligible employee may elect a salary reduction of his or her compensation as defined in the 401(k) plan to be
contributed by us to the 401(k) plan. Employee contributions for any calendar year are limited to a specific dollar amount determined by the
Internal Revenue Service ($12,000, plus an additional $2,000 for participants over age 50 for 2003, $11,000, plus an additional $1,000 for
participants over age 50 for 2002 and the lesser of 15% of compensation or $10,500 for 2001). Employee contributions are fully vested when
made.

        We may also make discretionary contributions subject to limitations set forth in the Internal Revenue Code. Before an employee has
completed four years of service, our contributions generally vest over time based on an employee's years of service. After an employee has
completed four years of service, our contributions are fully vested when they are made. The 401(k) plan defines a year of service as twelve
(12) consecutive months during which an employee has at least 1,000 hours of service. Discretionary contributions may be allocated based on
compensation, based on a per capita allocation or on a combination of per capita and compensation bases.

        For the fiscal years ended July 31, 2003 and 2002, our directors authorized discretionary contributions of $100,000 and $80,000,
respectively, payable in our common stock. We charged these amounts to expense in fiscal years 2003 and 2002, respectively. We contributed
shares of our common stock valued at $80,000 to the 401(k) plan in December 2002. Mr. McPike's portion of the fiscal year 2002 allocation was
$12,094. Mr. Nano was not eligible to participate in the fiscal 2002 allocation. We contributed shares of our common stock valued at $100,000
to the 401(k) plan on January 31, 2004. Mr. Nano's portion of the January 31, 2004 allocation was $26,324.

Employees' Common Stock Retirement Plan

        Effective August 1, 1990, we adopted the Competitive Technologies, Inc. Employees' Common Stock Retirement Plan. For the fiscal year
ended July 31, 2001, our Board of Directors authorized a contribution of 14,814 shares valued at approximately $80,000, based on the fiscal
2001 year-end closing price. We charged this amount to expense in 2001. The Competitive Technologies, Inc. Employees' Common Stock
Retirement Plan was merged into our 401(k) Plan effective January 31, 2003.

Annual Incentive Compensation Plan

        On March 28, 2003, our Board of Directors approved the Competitive Technologies, Inc. Annual Incentive Compensation Plan and
terminated its previous incentive compensation plan.

        The Compensation Committee, composed of not less than two independent directors of CTT, administers the Annual Incentive
Compensation Plan. Our Board of Directors may suspend, amend or terminate this plan at any time or from time to time. This plan provides that
the greater of annual bonus incentive or commission awards be paid in cash.

        Annual bonus incentive awards are tied up to 70% to our financial performance and up to 30% to individual performance. If our financial
performance is less than 80% of our goal, there may be no award for the 70% portion. If our financial performance is more than 115% of our
goal, the award may increase to 150% of the 70% portion of the award. If a participant meets his or her individual goals, the 30% portion may be
paid regardless of whether we achieve our financial performance goal. The targeted incentive award is a percentage of the participant's salary as
of December 31 of each plan
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year, 10% for administrative staff, 30% for professional staff and 50% for the President and CEO. Special awards may also be made in the
discretion of the Compensation Committee. For the fiscal year ended July 31, 2003, we charged $50,000 to expense for annual bonus incentive
awards to administrative and professional staff. We paid these bonuses on April 21, 2004 following receipt of our share of the award in the
Materna lawsuit.

        This plan includes our Commission Plan for professional and support staff and consultants, which sets aside up to 10% of new business
revenue (less direct costs other than personnel costs). The commission from each new business revenue source shall be paid for a maximum of
five years and be allocated among those who participated in generating that revenue. No commissions were paid or accrued under this plan in
fiscal year 2003.

1997 Employees' Stock Option Plan

        We have in effect a 1997 Employees' Stock Option Plan (the Option Plan) with respect to our Common Stock, which provides for granting
either incentive stock options under Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code or nonqualified options. Incentive options and non-qualified
options granted under the Option Plan must be granted at not less than 100% of fair market value on the grant date. In certain instances stock
options, which are vested or become vested upon the happening of an event or events specified by our Stock Option Committee, may continue to
be exercisable through up to 10 years after the date granted, irrespective of the termination of the optionee's employment with us.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

        During the twelve months ended July 31, 2003, Charles J. Philippin, Richard E. Carver and George W. Dunbar, Jr. were members of the
Compensation and Stock Option Committee.

Principal Stockholders

        The following table sets forth the beneficial ownership of shares of CTT's common stock as of May 3, 2004 by each director, by the
executive officers of CTT, and by each person known to CTT to be the beneficial owner of more than 5% of CTT's outstanding common stock.
Unless otherwise
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indicated in the footnotes, all of such interests are owned directly, and the indicated person or entity has sole voting and investment power.

Name (and Address if more than 5%) of
Beneficial Owners

Amount Beneficially
Owned

Percent of
Class (1)

Directors and executive officers
Richard E. Carver 59,720(2) �
Michael D. Davidson 2,500(3) �
George W. Dunbar, Jr. 60,025(4) �
Samuel M. Fodale 168,408(5) 2.7%
Donald J. Freed 7,250(6) �
Frank R. McPike, Jr. 215,815(7) 3.3%
John B. Nano 184,480(8) 2.9%
Charles J. Philippin 98,000(9) 1.5%
John M. Sabin 62,226(10) �
All directors and executives officers as a group 858,424(11) 12.4%

Additional 5% Owner
Richard D. Corley
416 St. Mark Court
Peoria, Illinois 61603

440,400(12) 7.0%

(1)
Percentage of less than 1% are not shown.

(2)
Consists of 15,720 shares of common stock plus 44,000 stock options deemed exercised solely for purposes of showing total shares
owned by Mr. Carver. Mr. Carver holds 6,500 shares of common stock jointly with his spouse.

(3)
Consists of 2,500 options deemed exercised solely for purposes of showing total shares owned by Mr. Davidson.

(4)
Consists of 10,025 shares of common stock and 50,000 stock options deemed exercised solely for purposes of showing total shares
owned by Mr. Dunbar.

(5)
Consists of 118,408 shares of common stock plus 50,000 stock options deemed exercised solely for purposes of showing total shares
owned by Mr. Fodale. Includes 70,300 shares of common stock held by Central Maintenance Services, Inc., 9,000 shares of common
stock held by Missouri Recycling�St. Louis, Inc., 3,200 shares of common stock held by his children and 2,000 shares of common stock
held by his spouse.

(6)
Consists of 1,000 shares of common stock and 6,250 stock options deemed exercised solely for purposes of showing total shares
owned by Dr. Freed.

(7)
Consists of 43,689 shares of common stock and 172,126 stock options deemed exercised solely for purposes of showing total shares
owned by Mr. McPike. Mr. McPike ceased being an executive officer of CTT on July 1, 2003.

(8)
Consists of 9,480 shares of common stock and 175,000 stock options deemed exercised solely for purposes of showing total shares
owned by Mr. Nano. Includes 5,000 shares of common stock held by his spouse in Uniform Gifts to Minors account for his son.

(9)
Consists of 48,000 shares of common stock plus 50,000 stock options deemed exercised solely for purposes of showing total shares
owned by Mr. Philippin.
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(10)
Consists of 12,226 shares of common stock plus 50,000 stock options deemed exercised solely for purposes of showing total shares
owned by Mr. Sabin.
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(11)
Consists of 258,548 shares of common stock plus 599,876 stock options to purchase shares of common stock deemed exercised solely
for purposes of showing total shares owned by such group, including Mr. McPike because he was a named executive officer in fiscal
year 2003. If Mr. McPike were excluded, the total would be 642,609 (9.6%) and consist of 214,859 shares of common stock plus
427,750 stock options to purchase shares of common stock deemed exercised solely for purposes of showing total shares owned by
such group.

(12)
Information from Schedule 13D/A dated and filed on December 22, 2003.

        At March 10, 2004, the stock transfer records maintained by CTT with respect to its preferred stock showed that the largest holder of
preferred stock owned 500 shares.

Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

        In connection with the SEC's private investigation captioned "In the Matter of Trading in the Securities of Competitive Technologies, Inc."
as of January 31, 2004, CTT has advanced $101,000 in legal fees for Samuel M. Fodale. As of January 31, 2004, we have also paid $356,000
and accrued an additional $77,000 for our and several current and former directors' (excluding Mr. Fodale, addressed above) related legal fees in
the matter, which were in the aggregate approximately $433,000 to January 31, 2004. Except for Mr. Fodale, no individual current or former
director's cumulative fees exceeded $60,000 at January 31, 2004. CTT may receive reimbursement of certain of these fees in excess of the
deductible from its directors' and officers' liability insurance policy.

        Beginning August 2000, CTT compensated George C.J. Bigar, a former director of CTT, at the rate of $8,000 per month for consulting
services related to CTT's investments and potential investments in development-stage companies. Mr. Bigar received $346,000 for these services
from August 2000 through June 2002.
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Description of Capital Stock

        Our authorized capital stock consists of 20,000,000 shares of common stock, par value of $0.01 per share, and 35,920 shares of preferred
stock, par value of $25.00 per share.

Common Stock

        As of April 29, 2004, 6,296,835 common shares were outstanding. Our common stock is traded on the American Stock Exchange under the
trading symbol "CTT." Each holder of common stock is entitled to one vote for each share on all matters submitted to a vote of the stockholders.
There are no cumulative voting rights, which means that the holders of more than 50% of the aggregate outstanding shares of common and
preferred stock can elect all of the directors to our Board of Directors, in which event the holders of the remaining shares will not be able to elect
any directors. Subject to the rights of the holders of preferred stock to receive preferential non-cumulative dividends, the holders of the common
stock are entitled to receive dividends on such shares, if, as and when declared payable by our Board of Directors from funds legally available
for that purpose. There are no restrictions in our certificate of incorporation on our ability to repurchase or redeem shares from funds legally
available for that purpose while there is any arrearage in the payment of dividends on preferred stock. The common stock has no preemptive,
conversion, sinking fund or redemption rights. All outstanding shares of common stock are fully paid and non-assessable. Upon our liquidation,
dissolution or winding up, the holders of common stock are entitled to share ratably in assets remaining available for distribution after payment
of all debts and payment of the preferential liquidation rights of shares of preferred stock then outstanding.

Preferred Stock

        As of April 29, 2004, 2,427 preferred shares were issued and outstanding. Each holder of preferred stock is entitled to one vote for each
share on all matters submitted to a vote of the stockholders. The holders of preferred stock are entitled to receive, if, as and when declared by our
Board of Directors, out of funds legally available therefor, preferential non-cumulative dividends at the rate of $1.25 per share per annum,
payable quarterly, before any dividends may be declared or paid upon or other distribution made in respect of any share of common stock. The
preferred stock is redeemable in whole at any time or in part from time to time on 30 days' notice, at our option, at a redemption price of $25.00
per share. Upon our liquidation, dissolution or winding up, the holders of preferred stock are entitled to $25.00 a share in cash before any
distribution of assets can be made to the holders of the common stock. The preferred stock has no preemptive, sinking fund or conversion rights.

Limitation on Liability

        Our Restated Certificate of Incorporation provides that none of our directors shall be personally liable to us or our stockholders for
monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty by such director as a director, provided, however, that to the extent provided by applicable law,
the liability of a director will not be eliminated or limited (i) for any breach of the director's duty of loyalty to us or our stockholders, (ii) for acts
or omissions not in good faith or which involved intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii) for the payment of dividends or
approval of stock repurchases or redemptions that are unlawful under Delaware law, or (iv) for any transaction from which the director derived
an improper personal benefit.

Transfer Agent

        The transfer agent for our common stock is American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, 59 Maiden Lane, New York, New York 10038,
Telephone (800) 937-5449.
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The Fusion Capital Transaction

General

        On February 25, 2004, we entered into a common stock purchase agreement with Fusion Capital Fund II, LLC under which Fusion Capital
agreed to purchase, subject to our right to reduce or suspend these purchases and our right to terminate the agreement with Fusion Capital at any
time, on each trading day during the term of the agreement, $12,500 of our common stock up to an aggregate of $5.0 million. The $5.0 million
of common stock is to be purchased over a twenty (20) month period, subject to a six (6) month extension or earlier termination at our
discretion. The purchase price of our common stock will be based upon the future market price of the common stock without any fixed discount
to the market price. We have the right to set a minimum purchase price at any time as described below. Fusion Capital does not have the right or
the obligation to purchase shares of our common stock in the event that the price of our common stock is less than $1.00 per share.

        We have authorized the sale and issuance of up to 1,248,115 shares of our common stock to Fusion Capital under the common stock
purchase agreement. We estimate that the maximum number of shares we will sell to Fusion Capital under the common stock purchase
agreement will be 1,159,552 shares (exclusive of the 53,138 shares issued to Fusion Capital as the initial commitment fee and the 35,425 shares
that are issuable to Fusion Capital as the additional commitment fee). Therefore, the selling price of our common stock to Fusion Capital will
have to average at least $4.32 per share for us to receive the maximum proceeds of $5.0 million without registering additional shares of common
stock. We have the right, but not the obligation, to register additional shares of our common stock. Assuming a purchase price of $3.87 per share
(the closing sale price of the common stock on March 10, 2004) and the purchase by Fusion Capital of the full 1,159,552 shares under the
common stock purchase agreement, proceeds to us would be $4,487,466. If we decided to sell and issue more than the 1,248,115 shares to
Fusion Capital (19.99% of our outstanding shares as of February 25, 2004, the date of the common stock purchase agreement), we would first be
required to seek stockholder approval of the common stock purchase agreement in order to be in compliance with the American Stock Exchange
rules. We may, but shall be under no obligation to, request our stockholders to approve the transaction contemplated by the common stock
purchase agreement.

Purchase of Shares Under the Common Stock Purchase Agreement

        Under the common stock purchase agreement, on each trading day, Fusion Capital is obligated to purchase a specified dollar amount of our
common stock. Subject to our right to suspend such purchases at any time, and our right to terminate the agreement with Fusion Capital at any
time, each as described below, Fusion Capital will purchase on each trading day during the term of the agreement $12,500 of our common stock.
This daily purchase amount may be decreased by us at any time. We also have the right to increase the daily purchase amount at any time,
provided however, we may not increase the daily purchase above $12,500 unless our stock price is above $4.50 per share for ten (10)
consecutive trading days and provided that the closing sale price of our stock remains at least $4.50. The purchase price per share is equal to the
lesser of:

�
the lowest sale price of our common stock on the purchase date; or

�
the average of the three (3) lowest closing sale prices of our common stock, during the twelve (12) consecutive trading days
prior to the date of a purchase by Fusion Capital.

        The purchase price will be adjusted for any reorganization, recapitalization, non-cash dividend, stock split, or other similar transaction
occurring during the trading days in which the closing sales price is used to compute the purchase price. Fusion Capital may not purchase shares
of our common stock under the common stock purchase agreement if Fusion Capital, together with its affiliates, would beneficially own more
than 9.9% of our common stock outstanding at the time of purchase by Fusion
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Capital. However, even though Fusion Capital may not receive additional shares of our common stock in the event that the 9.9% limitation is
ever reached, Fusion Capital is still obligated to pay up to $12,500 on each trading day, unless the common stock purchase agreement is
suspended, an event of default occurs or the agreement is terminated. Under these circumstances, Fusion Capital would have the right to acquire
additional shares in the future should its ownership subsequently become less than 9.9%. Fusion Capital has the right at any time to sell any
shares purchased under the common stock purchase agreement which would allow it to avoid the 9.9% limitation. Therefore, we do not believe
that the percentage of our outstanding common stock owned by Fusion Capital will ever reach the 9.9% limitation.

        The following table sets forth the amount of proceeds we would receive from Fusion Capital from the sale of shares of our common stock
offered by this Prospectus:

Assumed Average
Purchase Price

Number of Shares
to be Issued if
Full Amount
Purchased

Percentage Outstanding
After Giving Effect to the

Issuance to Fusion Capital(1)
Proceeds from the Sale

of Shares to Fusion Capital

$ 1.50 1,159,552 15.5% $ 1,739,328
$ 3.87(2) 1,159,552 15.5% $ 4,487,466
$ 5.00 1,000,000 13.6% $ 5,000,000
$ 10.00 500,000 7.3% $ 5,000,000

(1)
Based on 6,332,260 shares outstanding as of March 10, 2004. Includes 53,138 shares of common stock issued to Fusion Capital as a
commitment fee, the 35,425 shares of common stock that will be issued to Fusion Capital as a commitment fee and the number of
shares issuable at the corresponding assumed purchase price set forth in the adjacent column.

(2)
Closing sale price of our common stock on March 10, 2004.

        We estimate that we will issue no more than 1,248,115 shares to Fusion Capital under the common stock purchase agreement, including the
shares issued and issuable as a commitment fee, all of which are included in this offering. We have the right to terminate the agreement without
any payment or liability to Fusion Capital at any time, including in the event that more than 1,248,115 shares are issuable to Fusion Capital
under the common stock purchase agreement.

Minimum Purchase Price

        We have the right to set a minimum purchase price ("floor price") at any time. Currently, the floor price is set at $3.00. We can increase or
decrease the floor price at any time upon one trading day prior notice to Fusion Capital. However, the floor price may not be less than $1.00.
Fusion Capital does not have the right or the obligation to purchase any shares of our common stock in the event that the purchase price is less
than the then applicable floor price.

Our Right to Suspend Purchases

        We have the unconditional right to suspend purchases at any time for any reason effective upon one trading day's notice. Any suspension
would remain in effect until our revocation of the suspension. To the extent we need to use the cash proceeds of the sales of common stock
under the common stock purchase agreement for working capital purposes or other business purposes, we do not intend to restrict purchases
under the common stock purchase agreement.

Our Right to Increase and Decrease the Daily Purchase Amount

        Under the common stock purchase agreement Fusion Capital has agreed to purchase on each trading day during the twenty (20) month term
of the agreement, $12,500 of our common stock, or an
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aggregate of $5.0 million of our common stock. We have the unconditional right to decrease the daily amount to be purchased by Fusion Capital
at any time for any reason effective upon one trading day's notice. We also have the right to increase the daily purchase amount at any time for
any reason as the market price of our common stock increases. Specifically, for every $0.25 increase in Threshold Price above $4.50 (subject to
equitable adjustment for any reorganization, recapitalization, non-cash dividend, stock split or other similar transaction), we have the right to
increase the daily purchase amount by up to an additional $2,500. For example, if the Threshold Price is $5.00 we would have the right to
increase the daily purchase amount up to an aggregate of $17,500. By way of another example, if the Threshold Price is $5.50, we would have
the right to increase the daily purchase amount up to an aggregate of $22,500. The "Threshold Price" is the lowest sale price of our common
stock during the five (5) trading days immediately preceding our notice to Fusion Capital to increase the daily purchase amount. This notice
becomes effective five (5) trading days after receipt by Fusion Capital. If at any time during any trading day the sale price of our common stock
is below the Threshold Price, the applicable increase in the daily purchase amount will be void and Fusion Capital's obligations to purchase
shares of our common stock in excess of the applicable daily purchase amount will be terminated.

Our Termination Rights

        We have the unconditional right at any time for any reason to give notice to Fusion Capital terminating the common stock purchase
agreement. This notice shall be effective one trading day after Fusion Capital receives such notice.

Effect of Performance of the Common Stock Purchase Agreement on our Stockholders

        All shares registered in this offering will be freely tradable. It is anticipated that shares registered in this offering will be sold over a period
of up to twenty (20) months from the date of this Prospectus. The sale of a significant amount of shares registered in this offering at any given
time could cause the trading price of our common stock to decline and to be highly volatile. Fusion Capital may ultimately purchase all of the
shares of common stock issuable under the common stock purchase agreement, and it may sell some, none or all of the shares of common stock
it acquires upon purchase. Therefore, the purchases under the common stock purchase agreement may result in substantial dilution to the
interests of other holders of our common stock. However, we have the right at any time for any reason to: (1) reduce the daily purchase amount,
(2) suspend purchases of the common stock by Fusion Capital and (3) terminate the common stock purchase agreement.

Principal Market Requirements

        In order to satisfy any principal securities or market requirements, we cannot without the approval of our stockholders, issue shares of our
common stock to Fusion Capital under the common stock purchase agreement in excess of 19.99% of the outstanding shares of our common
stock as of the date of the common stock purchase agreement.

No Short-Selling or Hedging by Fusion Capital

        Fusion Capital has agreed that neither it nor any of its affiliates, agents or representatives will cause or engage in any direct or indirect
short-selling or hedging of our common stock during any time prior to the termination of the common stock purchase agreement.
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Events of Default

        Fusion Capital may terminate the common stock purchase agreement without any liability or payment to us upon the occurrence of any of
the following events of default:

�
the effectiveness of the registration statement of which this Prospectus is a part lapses for any reason (including, without
limitation, the issuance of a stop order) or is unavailable to Fusion Capital for sale of our common stock offered hereby and
such lapse or unavailability continues for a period of ten (10) consecutive trading days or for more than an aggregate of
thirty (30) trading days in any 365-day period;

�
suspension by our principal market, the American Stock Exchange, of our common stock from trading for a period of three
consecutive trading days;

�
our common stock is delisted from the American Stock Exchange, our principal market, and is not immediately thereafter
trading on the New York Stock Exchange, the Nasdaq National Market, the Nasdaq Small Cap Market or the Nasdaq OTC
Bulletin Board;

�
the transfer agent's failure for five (5) trading days to issue to Fusion Capital shares of our common stock which Fusion
Capital is entitled to under the common stock purchase agreement;

�
if at any time the issuance of shares of our common stock to Fusion Capital would exceed the number of shares of our
common stock that we may issue without breaching the rules or regulations of our principal market;

�
any breach of the representations or warranties or covenants contained in the common stock purchase agreement or any
related agreements which has or which could have a material adverse affect on us, Fusion Capital or the value of our
common shares subject to a cure period of ten (10) days;

�
a default by us of any payment obligation in excess of $1.0 million; or

�
our insolvency or our participation or threatened participation in any insolvency or bankruptcy proceedings by or against us.

Commitment Shares Issued to Fusion Capital

        Under the terms of the common stock purchase agreement Fusion Capital is entitled to receive 88,563 shares of our common stock as a
commitment fee. 53,138 shares have been issued to Fusion Capital as the initial commitment fee and the remaining 35,425 shares will be issued
on a pro rata basis during the twenty (20) month period as purchases are made. Unless an event of default occurs, Fusion Capital must hold these
shares until twenty (20) months from the date of the common stock purchase agreement or the date the common stock purchase agreement is
terminated.

No Variable Priced Financings

        Until the termination of the common stock purchase agreement, we have agreed not to issue, or enter into any agreement with respect to the
issuance of, any floating conversion rate or variable priced equity or floating conversion rate or variable priced equity-like securities.

Expense Reimbursement

        We have paid Fusion Capital $35,000 as the full and complete expense reimbursement of Fusion Capital's expenses in connection with
entering into the transaction. Such amount included payment of Fusion Capital's due diligence expenses and legal fees.
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Our Option for a Second Tranche

        Under the common stock purchase agreement, we may in our sole discretion, twenty (20) days after the completion of the purchase of an
aggregate of $5.0 million in shares of our common stock by Fusion Capital, deliver an irrevocable written notice to Fusion Capital to enter into
an additional common stock purchase agreement with Fusion Capital for the purchase of $5.0 million of additional shares of our common stock.
The terms and conditions of the second common stock purchase agreement shall be in form and substance identical in all respects to the initial
agreement provided that the second common stock purchase agreement will not have an option for an additional tranche.

Selling Stockholder

        The following table presents information regarding the selling stockholder. Neither the selling stockholder nor any of its affiliates has held
a position or office, or had any other material relationship, with us.

Selling Stockholder
Shares Beneficially

Owned Before Offering

Percentage of
Outstanding Shares
Beneficially Owned
Before Offering(1)

Shares to be Sold
in the Offering

Percentage of
Outstanding Shares
Beneficially Owned
After Offering

Fusion Capital Fund II, LLC(1)(2) 53,138 0.84% 1,248,115 0%

(1)
As of the date hereof, 53,138 shares of our common stock have been issued to Fusion Capital as the initial commitment fee and Fusion
Capital has the right to acquire an additional 35,425 shares of our common stock as an additional commitment fee under the common
stock purchase agreement. Fusion Capital may acquire up to an additional 1,159,552 shares under the common stock purchase
agreement. Percentage of outstanding shares is based on 6,296,835 shares of common stock outstanding as of March 10, 2004,
including such initial commitment fee, but excluding the additional 1,194,927 shares of common stock that may be acquired by Fusion
Capital from us under the common stock purchase agreement after the date hereof. Fusion Capital may not purchase shares of our
common stock under the common stock purchase agreement if Fusion Capital, together with its affiliates, would beneficially own
more than 9.9% of our common stock outstanding at the time of the purchase by Fusion Capital; provided, however, that this limitation
does not affect Fusion Capital's obligation to purchase shares in accordance with the terms of the common stock purchase agreement.
Fusion Capital has the right at any time to sell any shares purchased under the common stock purchase agreement which would allow
it to avoid the 9.9% limitation. Therefore, we do not believe that the percentage of our outstanding common stock owned by Fusion
Capital will ever reach the 9.9% limitation.

(2)
Steven G. Martin and Joshua B. Scheinfeld, the principals of Fusion Capital, are deemed to be beneficial owners of all of the shares of
common stock owned by Fusion Capital. Messrs. Martin and Scheinfeld have shared voting and dispositive power over the shares
being offered under this Prospectus.

Plan of Distribution

        The common stock offered by this Prospectus is being offered by Fusion Capital Fund II, LLC, the selling stockholder. The common stock
may be sold or distributed from time to time by the selling stockholder directly to one or more purchasers or through brokers, dealers, or
underwriters who may act solely as agents at market prices prevailing at the time of sale, at prices related to the prevailing
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market prices, at negotiated prices, or at fixed prices, which may be changed. The sale of the common stock offered by this Prospectus may be
effected in one or more of the following methods:

�
ordinary brokers' transactions;

�
transactions involving cross or block trades;

�
through brokers, dealers, or underwriters who may act solely as agents;

�
"at the market" into an existing market for the common stock;

�
in other ways not involving market makers or established trading markets, including direct sales to purchasers or sales
effected through agents;

�
in privately negotiated transactions; or

�
any combination of the foregoing.

        In order to comply with the securities laws of certain states, if applicable, the shares may be sold only through registered or licensed brokers
or dealers. In addition, in certain states, the shares may not be sold unless they have been registered or qualified for sale in the state or an
exemption from the registration or qualification requirement is available and complied with.

        Brokers, dealers, underwriters, or agents participating in the distribution of the shares as agents may receive compensation in the form of
commissions, discounts, or concessions from the selling stockholder and/or purchasers of the common stock for whom the broker-dealers may
act as agent. The compensation paid to a particular broker-dealer may be less than or in excess of customary commissions.

        Fusion Capital is an "underwriter" within the meaning of the Securities Act.

        Neither we nor Fusion Capital can presently estimate the amount of compensation that any agent will receive. We know of no existing
arrangements between Fusion Capital, any other stockholder, broker, dealer, underwriter, or agent relating to the sale or distribution of the shares
offered by this Prospectus. At the time a particular offer of shares is made, a prospectus supplement, if required, will be distributed that will set
forth the names of any agents, underwriters, or dealers and any compensation from the selling stockholder and any other required information.

        We will pay all of the expenses incident to the registration, offering, and sale of the shares to the public other than commissions or
discounts of underwriters, broker-dealers, or agents. We have also agreed to indemnify Fusion Capital and related persons against specified
liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

        Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to our directors, officers, and controlling persons,
we have been advised that in the opinion of the SEC this indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is
therefore, unenforceable.

        Fusion Capital and its affiliates have agreed not to engage in any direct or indirect short selling or hedging of our common stock during the
term of the common stock purchase agreement.

        We have advised Fusion Capital that while it is engaged in a distribution of the shares included in this Prospectus it is required to comply
with Regulation M promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. With certain exceptions, Regulation M precludes the
selling stockholder, any affiliated purchasers, and any broker-dealer or other person who participates in the distribution from bidding for or
purchasing, or attempting to induce any person to bid for or purchase any security which is the subject of the distribution until the entire
distribution is complete. Regulation M also prohibits any bids or purchases made in order to stabilize the price of a security in connection with
the
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distribution of that security. All of the foregoing may affect the marketability of the shares offered by this Prospectus.

        This offering will terminate on the date that all shares offered by this Prospectus have been sold by Fusion Capital.

Legal Matters

        The validity of the common stock offered by this Prospectus will be passed upon for us by Seyfarth Shaw LLP, Chicago, Illinois. Allan J.
Reich, one of the partners of the law firm of Seyfarth Shaw LLP is the owner of 15,000 shares of our common stock. The interests in our
common stock of the other attorneys at Seyfarth Shaw LLP participating in such matter are immaterial.

Experts

        The financial statements of Competitive Technologies, Inc. as of July 31, 2003 and for the year ended July 31, 2003, included in this
Prospectus have been so included in reliance on the report of BDO Seidman, LLP, independent certified public accountants, given on the
authority of said firm as experts in auditing and accounting. The audit report of BDO Seidman, LLP covering the July 31, 2003 financial
statements contains an explanatory paragraph that states that CTT's recurring losses and negative cash flow from operations raise substantial
doubt about CTT's ability to continue as a going concern. The consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result
from the outcome of this uncertainty.

        The financial statements of Competitive Technologies, Inc. as of July 31, 2002 and for the years ended July 31, 2002 and 2001 included in
this prospectus have been so included in reliance on the reports of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, independent accountants, given on the
authority of said firm as experts in auditing and accounting.

Where You Can Find More Information

        CTT has filed a Registration Statement on Form S-1 with the SEC. This Prospectus, which forms a part of the Registration Statement, does
not contain all of the information included in the Registration Statement. Some information is omitted from this Prospectus in accordance with
the rules of the SEC and you should refer to the Registration Statement and its exhibits for additional information. Our internet website address
is www.competitivetech.net. The contents of our website are not part of this Registration and our Internet address is included in this document as
an inactive textual reference only. Our Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K, any
amendments to those reports filed by us with the SEC pursuant to Sections 13(a) and 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended,
are accessible free of charge through our website as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically file those documents with, or
otherwise furnish them to, the SEC. The public may read and copy any materials we file with the SEC at the SEC's Public Reference Room at
450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549 and at the SEC's regional offices in Chicago, Illinois and New York, New York. The public
may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. Our filings with the SEC are
also available to the public on the SEC's Internet web site at http://www.sec.gov.

        You should rely only on the information contained in this Prospectus. Neither CTT nor the selling shareholder has authorized anyone to
provide you with any information that is different from that contained in this Prospectus. The information contained in this Prospectus is
accurate as of the date of this Prospectus. You should not assume that there have been no changes in the affairs of CTT since the date of this
Prospectus or that the information in this Prospectus is correct as of any time after the date of this Prospectus, regardless of the time that this
Prospectus is delivered or any sale of the common stock offered by this Prospectus is made. This Prospectus is not an offer to sell or a
solicitation of an offer to buy the shares covered by this Prospectus in any jurisdiction where the offer or solicitation is unlawful.
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Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Competitive Technologies, Inc.
Fairfield, Connecticut

        We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Competitive Technologies, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of July 31, 2003 and
the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in shareholders' interest and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit.

        We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

        In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Competitive Technologies, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of July 31, 2003, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

        The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As
discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Company has suffered recurring losses and negative cash flow from operations that raise
substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. Management's plans in regard to these matters are also described in Note 1.
The consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

/s/  BDO SEIDMAN, LLP      

BDO Seidman, LLP

Valhalla, New York
October 10, 2003, except for
Note 18, for which the date is
October 27, 2003
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders
of Competitive Technologies, Inc.:

        In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Competitive Technologies, Inc. and its Subsidiaries (the "Company") at July 31, 2002 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for
each of the two years in the period ended July 31, 2002 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management; our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America, which require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

/s/  PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP    
Stamford, Connecticut
October 28, 2002
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COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets

July 31, 2003 and 2002

2003 2002

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,404,615 $ 750,421
Short-term investments 99,680 2,136,874
Accounts receivable 957,275 1,199,483
Notes receivable�E. L. Specialists, Inc. � 200,000
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 275,019 261,198

Total current assets 2,736,589 4,547,976
Property and equipment, at cost, net 29,834 42,877
Investments, at cost 43,356 1,075,684
Intangible assets acquired, net 142,722 733,246

TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,952,501 $ 6,399,783

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' INTEREST

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 501,655 $ 1,726,237
Accrued liabilities 1,281,419 1,680,903

Total current liabilities 1,783,074 3,407,140

Commitments and contingencies �
Shareholders' interest:
5% preferred stock, $25 par value; 35,920 shares authorized; 2,427 shares issued and
outstanding 60,675 60,675
Common stock, $.01 par value; 20,000,000 shares authorized; 6,201,345 and
6,190,785 shares issued in 2003 and 2002, respectively, and 6,201,345 and 6,154,351
shares outstanding in 2003 and 2002, respectively 62,013 61,907
Capital in excess of par value 26,747,229 26,893,287
Treasury stock, at cost; 36,434 shares in 2002 � (258,037)
Accumulated deficit (25,700,490) (23,765,189)

Total shareholders' interest 1,169,427 2,992,643

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' INTEREST $ 2,952,501 $ 6,399,783

See accompanying notes

F-4

Edgar Filing: PIMCO NEW YORK MUNICIPAL INCOME FUND III - Form N-Q

29



COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Operations

For the years ended July 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

2003 2002 2001

Revenues:
Retained royalties $ 2,692,933 $ 2,570,931 $ 3,637,764
Retained royalty settlement 600,000 � �
Other revenues � 25,000 3,520

3,292,933 2,595,931 3,641,284

Patent enforcement expenses, net of reimbursements 425,790 2,132,090 2,474,017

Personnel and other direct expenses relating to revenue, of which $6,122,
$124,073 and $145,673 were to related parties in 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively 3,417,909 2,241,439 1,842,998

General and administrative expenses 2,050,652 1,501,287 1,556,630

Reversal of accounts payable exchanged for contingent note payable (1,583,445) � �

4,310,906 5,874,816 5,873,645

Operating loss (1,017,973) (3,278,885) (2,232,361)

Other expense, net (917,328) (737,543) (268,388)

Net loss $ (1,935,301) $ (4,016,428) $ (2,500,749)

Net loss per share:
Basic and diluted $ (0.31) $ (0.65) $ (0.41)

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding:
Basic and diluted 6,182,657 6,148,022 6,135,486

See accompanying notes

F-5

Edgar Filing: PIMCO NEW YORK MUNICIPAL INCOME FUND III - Form N-Q

30



COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders' Interest

For the years ended July 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Preferred Stock Common Stock Treasury Stock

Shares
issued and
outstanding Amount

Shares
issued Amount

Capital in
excess of
par value

Shares
held Amount

Accumulated
Deficit

Balance�July 31, 2000 2,427 $ 60,675 6,190,785 $ 61,907 $ 27,053,542 �$ �$ (17,248,012)
Exercise of common stock
options (5,208) 3,250 26,333
Stock issued under 1996
Directors' Stock Participation
Plan (25,849) 11,540 100,849

Stock issued to directors (2,073) 2,898 25,620
Stock issued under Employees'
Common Stock Retirement Plan (42,138) 14,814 122,138
Stock issued to employee in lieu
of cash compensation (3,096) 2,564 23,096

Purchase of treasury stock (86,500) (679,289)

Net loss (2,500,749)

Balance�July 31, 2001 2,427 60,675 6,190,785 61,907 26,975,178 (51,434) (381,253) (19,748,761)
Stock issued under 1996
Directors' Stock Participation
Plan (81,891) 15,000 123,216

Net loss (4,016,428)

Balance�July 31, 2002 2,427 60,675 6,190,785 61,907 26,893,287 (36,434) (258,037) (23,765,189)
Stock issued under 1996
Directors' Stock Participation
Plan 10,560 106 1,814 4,440 30,181

Stock issued under 401(k) Plan (147,872) 31,994 227,856

Net loss (1,935,301)

Balance�July 31, 2003 2,427 $ 60,675 6,201,345 $ 62,013 $ 26,747,229 �$ �$ (25,700,490)

See accompanying notes
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COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the years ended July 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

2003 2002 2001

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss $ (1,935,301) $ (4,016,428) $ (2,500,749)
Noncash items included in net loss:
Reversal of accounts payable exchanged for contingent note
payable (1,583,445) � �
Depreciation and amortization 187,787 193,775 214,768
Impairment of intangible assets 482,247 156,080 �
Minority interest � 26,936 15,982
Stock compensation 123,350 121,325 207,298
Other, net 311 (25,624) �
Impairment losses on investments and advances 943,640 810,326 600,000

Net changes in operating accounts:
Accounts receivable 242,208 1,604,391 (362,096)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (13,821) (191,154) 79,439
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (51,886) (345,987) 1,498,524

Net cash flows from operating activities (1,604,910) (1,666,360) (246,834)

(continued)
See accompanying notes
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COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the years ended July 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001
(Continued)

2003 2002 2001

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment, net (16,467) (30,986) (27,572)
Purchase of intangible assets (50,000) � �
Proceeds from NTRU Cryptosystems, Inc. preferred stock 88,377 � �
Investments in cost-method affiliates � (100,000) (100,000)
Proceeds from (advances to) E. L. Specialists, Inc. 200,000 (306,300) (650,000)
Sales of short-term investments 2,037,194 2,656,567 206,613
Other � (26,936) (15,982)

Net cash flows from investing activities 2,259,104 2,192,345 (586,941)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from exercise of stock options and warrants � � 21,125
Purchases of treasury stock � � (679,289)

Net cash flows from financing activities � � (658,164)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 654,194 525,985 (1,491,939)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 750,421 224,436 1,716,375

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 1,404,615 $ 750,421 $ 224,436

See accompanying notes
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COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1.
BUSINESS

        Competitive Technologies, Inc. (CTT) and its majority owned subsidiaries (the Company) provide patent and technology licensing and
commercialization services throughout the world (with concentrations in U.S.A., Europe and Asia) with respect to a broad range of life, digital,
physical, and nano science technologies originally invented by various individuals, corporations and universities. The Company is compensated
for its services primarily by sharing in the license and royalty fees generated from its successful licensing of technologies.

Capital Requirements, Management's Plans and Basis of Presentation

        The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates continuity of
operations, realization of assets and liquidation of liabilities in the ordinary course of business. The Company incurred a net loss of $1,935,301
and negative cash flows from operations of $1,604,910 for the fiscal year ended July 31, 2003 and has an accumulated deficit of $25,700,490 at
July 31, 2003. The Company's net working capital declined $187,321 in fiscal 2003. At July 31, 2003, the Company's cash, cash equivalents and
short-term investments of $1,504,295 were $1,383,000 lower than at July 31, 2002.

        The Company has incurred substantial operating and net losses in the three years ending July 31, 2003. Net patent enforcement expenses
related to the Fujitsu and LabCorp litigations have been substantial. During fiscal 2003, the Company has focused its efforts and resources on
increasing revenues to replace revenues from expiring licenses; however, these efforts and resources have not yet increased revenues
sufficiently. In addition, the Company has incurred $494,000 cumulatively through July 31, 2003 for professional advice related to the ongoing
SEC investigation (see Note 16 to Consolidated Financial Statements).

        The amounts and timing of the Company's future capital requirements will depend on many factors, including the results of the Materna�,
Fujitsu and LabCorp lawsuits (see Note 16 to Consolidated Financial Statements), the Company's marketing efforts, the SEC investigation and
the Company's fund raising efforts. To achieve profitability, the Company must successfully license technologies with current and long-term
revenue streams substantially greater than its operating expenses. To sustain profitability, the Company must continually add such licenses. The
time required to reach profitability is highly uncertain and we cannot assure you that the Company will be able to achieve profitability on a
sustained basis, if at all.

        Management has taken certain steps to reduce ongoing cash operating expenses (including fourth quarter fiscal 2003 staff reductions), to
defer payment of certain liabilities, to make payment of certain obligations contingent upon receipt of revenues, and to sell additional portions of
its share of the potential Materna award. In addition to seeking debt and/or equity funding, we also seek to increase our cash resources by
obtaining substantial up-front license fees in potential new licenses, by collecting additional amounts we believe are due to us and by selling
future royalty streams from our portfolio. We cannot predict when we might receive our anticipated approximately $4,710,000 potential award
(which is net of the $1,290,000 sold to LawFinance). While receipt of that award would satisfy our cash requirements and fund our current level
of operations until we believe we could generate revenues to sustain our operations, we cannot rely on it for our current cash requirements.

        If we do not obtain sufficient additional cash resources in the next several months, management plans additional cash expense reductions
sufficient to sustain the Company until it obtains additional cash from revenues, potential litigation awards or other funding sources. Under this
plan, the Company will implement further cost reductions and cost containment actions to reduce operating costs.
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However, royalty revenues, obtaining rights to new technologies, granting licenses, and enforcing intellectual property rights are subject to many
factors outside our control or that we cannot currently anticipate. If these reductions are insufficient or if our efforts do not generate sufficient
cash, management would make further necessary reductions that could affect our ability to achieve our growth strategy. Although we cannot
assure you that we will be successful in these efforts, management believes that its plan will sustain the Company at least into fiscal 2005. If the
Company is unsuccessful at its plans to raise funding as described above, it is unlikely we will continue as a going concern.

2.    SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation

        The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company. CTT's majority-owned subsidiaries are Digital Acorns, Inc.,
University Optical Products Co. (UOP), Genetic Technology Management, Inc. (GTM) and Vector Vision, Inc. (VVI). Intercompany accounts
and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Management Estimates

        The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. The Company's more significant
estimates include the future cash flows used in evaluating intangible assets for potential impairment and the remaining useful lives of long-lived
and intangible assets. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications

        Certain amounts, including operating expenses, have been reclassified to conform with the presentation in financial statements for fiscal
2003.

Revenue Recognition

        The Company derives revenues primarily from patent and technology license and royalty fees. Since these revenues result from the
Company's representation agreements with owners and assignees of intellectual property rights, the Company records revenues net of the
owners' and assignees' shares of license and royalty fees. The Company stipulates the terms of its licensing arrangements in its written
agreements with the owners, assignees and licensees. Generally these arrangements are single element arrangements since the Company has no
significant obligations after executing the license agreements.

        Under the terms of the Company's license arrangements, the Company generally receives an upfront license fee and a royalty stream based
on the licensee's sales of the licensed technology.

License Fees

    The Company recognizes upfront, nonrefundable license fees upon execution of the license arrangement and collection of the
license fee. Upon the occurrence of these two events, the Company has persuasive evidence of an arrangement, delivery is complete,
collectibility is assured and there are no continuing obligations.
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Royalty Fees

    Although the royalty rate is fixed in the license agreement, the amount of earned royalties is contingent upon the amount of product
the licensee sells. Royalties earned in each reporting period are contingent on the outcome of events occurring within that period and
such events are not within the control of the Company and are not directly tied to the Company's providing service. Therefore, the
Company recognizes royalty fee revenue when the contingency is resolved and it can estimate the amount of royalty fees, which is
upon receipt of licensees' royalty reports.

        In limited instances, the Company enters into multiple element arrangements with continuing service obligations or milestone billing
arrangements. Based upon the limited verifiable objective evidence available, the Company generally defers all revenue from such multiple
element arrangements until it delivers all elements. The Company evaluates milestone billing arrangements on a case by case basis. Generally,
the Company recognizes these revenues under the milestone payment method. Under this method, the Company recognizes upfront fees ratably
over the entire arrangement and milestone payments as it achieves milestones.

Expenses

        The Company recognizes expenses related to evaluating, patenting and licensing inventions and enforcing intellectual property rights in the
period incurred.

        Patent enforcement expenses include direct costs incurred to enforce the Company's patent rights but exclude personnel costs.

        Personnel and other direct expenses relating to revenue include: employee salaries and benefits; marketing and consulting expenses related
to technologies and specific revenue initiatives; domestic and foreign patent legal filing, prosecution and maintenance expenses (net of
reimbursements); amortization and impairment of intangible assets acquired; and commissions and other direct costs relating to revenue.

        General and administrative expenses include directors' fees and expenses, public company expenses, professional service expenses
(including corporate legal, litigation, financing and audit), rent and other general business and operating expenses.

Cash Equivalents and Short-Term Investments

        The Company classifies overnight bank deposits as cash equivalents. The Company classifies all highly liquid investments other than
overnight deposits as short-term investments. Cash equivalents and short-term investments are carried at fair value. The Company's bank and
investment accounts are maintained with one financial institution; amounts on deposit exceed the FDIC insurance limit. The Company's policy is
to monitor the financial strength of this institution on an ongoing basis.

Property and Equipment

        The costs of depreciable assets are charged to operations on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives (3 to 5 years for
equipment) or the terms of the related lease for leasehold improvements. The cost and related accumulated depreciation or amortization of
property and equipment are removed from the accounts upon retirement or other disposition; any resulting gain or loss is reflected in earnings.
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Intangible Assets Acquired

        Intangible assets acquired comprise certain licenses and patented technologies acquired in 1996 and 2003 and recorded at the lower of cost
or fair value. That value is amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated remaining lives.

Income Taxes

        Deferred income taxes are recognized for future tax consequences of differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
financial reporting amounts at each balance sheet date based on enacted tax laws and statutory tax rates applicable to the periods in which the
differences are expected to affect taxable income. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to the
amount expected to be realized. Provision for income taxes is the tax payable for the year and the change during the year in deferred tax assets
and liabilities.

Net Income (Loss) Per Share

        Basic earnings per share is computed based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding without giving any effect to
potentially dilutive securities. Diluted earnings per share is computed giving effect to all potentially dilutive securities outstanding during the
period.

Stock-Based Compensation

        The Company accounts for its stock-based compensation at its intrinsic value under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25,
"Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees," and related Interpretations. Accordingly, the Company has recognized no compensation expense
for options granted under its employees and directors stock option plans since the exercise price of all options granted under those plans was at
least the market value of the underlying common stock on the grant date.

        If CTT had determined compensation expense for its option grants under its employees and directors stock option plans using the fair value
method of Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation," the Company's results
would have been:

For the years ended July 31,

2003 2002 2001

Net loss, as reported $ (1,935,301) $ (4,016,428) $ (2,500,749)
Deduct total stock-based compensation determined under the fair value
method, net of related tax effects $ (222,855) $ (135,373) $ (303,058)
Pro forma net loss $ (2,158,156) $ (4,151,801) $ (2,803,807)
Basic and fully diluted losses per share:
As reported $ (0.31) $ (0.65) $ (0.41)
Pro forma $ (0.35) $ (0.68) $ (0.46)

        The fair value of each option grant was estimated on the grant date using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following
weighted average assumptions:

For the years ended July 31,

2003 2002 2001

Dividend yield 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Expected volatility 78.8% 79.1% 79.5%
Risk-free interest rates 3.8% 4.1% 5.2%
Expected lives 4 years 3 years 3 years
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        The pro forma information above may not be representative of pro forma fair value compensation effects in future years.

Impairment of Long-lived and Intangible Assets

        The Company reviews long-lived and intangible assets for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount of the asset may not be recoverable. If the sum of expected future undiscounted cash flows is less than the carrying amount of the asset,
the Company recognizes an impairment loss measured by the amount the asset's carrying value exceeds its fair value and re-evaluates the
remaining useful life of the asset. If a quoted market price is available for the asset or a similar asset, the Company uses it in determining fair
value. If not, the Company determines fair value as the present value of estimated cash flows based on reasonable and supportable assumptions.

Segment Information

        The Company operates in a single reportable segment determined on the basis management uses to make operating decisions and assess
performance.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

        In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets." This
statement establishes financial accounting and reporting for acquired goodwill and other intangible assets acquired individually or with a group
of other assets but not acquired in a business combination. The Company's adoption of this statement on August 1, 2002, did not have a material
effect on its financial condition or results of operations.

        In August 2001, the FASB issued Statement No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-lived Assets." This statement
establishes a single accounting model for the impairment of long-lived assets. The Company has recognized impairment charges on investments
in fiscal 2003 and 2002. However, the Company's adoption of this statement on August 1, 2002, did not affect the amount or timing of those
impairment charges.

        In June 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 146, "Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities." This statement
addresses financial accounting and reporting for costs associated with exit or disposal activities and nullifies Emerging Issues Task Force Issue
No. 94-3, "Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity (including Certain Costs
Incurred in a Restructuring)." The provisions of this statement are effective for exit or disposal activities initiated after December 31, 2002. The
Company's adoption of this Statement did not have a material effect on its financial condition or results of operations.

        In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 148, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation�Transition and Disclosure." This
statement amends Statement No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation," to provide alternative transition methods for a voluntary
change to the fair value method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation. This statement also requires prominent disclosures in
annual and interim financial statements about the method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation and its effect on reported
results. The disclosure provisions of this statement were effective for the Company's third quarter ended April 30, 2003; the Company made
these disclosures in "Stock Based Compensation" above.
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3.
INVESTMENTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE

NTRU Cryptosystems, Inc.

        In fiscal 2000, CTT acquired 3,172,881 shares of NTRU Cryptosystems, Inc. (NTRU) common and preferred stock in exchange for
reducing its future royalty participation on NTRU's sales of CTT licensed products and $198,006 in cash. CTT recorded the exchange of its
future royalty participation at the estimated fair value of 2,945,500 shares of NTRU common stock, $0.25 per share, as retained royalty
settlement of $736,375. In August 2001, CTT acquired additional shares of NTRU Series B convertible preferred stock for $100,000 in cash.

        CTT recorded an impairment of this investment in other expense of approximately $944,000 in its second quarter ended January 31, 2003
due to the uncertain timing and amount of CTT's expected future cash flows from its investment in NTRU's common stock after NTRU's
recapitalization.

        In April 2003, NTRU redeemed all outstanding shares of its Series A and Series B Preferred Stock (NTRU Preferred Stock) in exchange for
cash or NTRU common stock. CTT exchanged its NTRU Preferred Stock for $88,377 in cash and 76,509 shares of NTRU common stock.

        CTT currently owns 3,129,509 shares of NTRU common stock, including 76,509 shares received in April 2003 (approximately 10% of
NTRU's outstanding common stock.)

        At July 31, 2003 and 2002, CTT's carrying value for this investment was $2,364 and $1,034,381, respectively. CTT accounts for this
investment on the cost method.

        CTT continues to hold a seat and participate actively on NTRU's Board of Directors. CTT's management continues to believe NTRU's
encryption technology has value and these actions provide NTRU an opportunity to allow applications to evolve to meet its customers' needs.

Micro-ASI, Inc.

        In April 2000, CTT paid $500,000 for 500,000 shares of convertible preferred stock and warrants to purchase 300,000 shares of common
stock at $1.00 per share of Micro-ASI, Inc. (Micro-ASI). In May 2001, CTT advanced $100,000 of secured bridge financing to Micro-ASI.
Based on Micro-ASI's bankruptcy filing in August 2001, management determined that CTT's investment in and advance to Micro-ASI were
impaired as of July 31, 2001, and recorded a $600,000 impairment charge in other expense. During fiscal 2002, CTT recovered $21,598 of its
advance. CTT cannot predict the timing or amounts of additional potential recoveries; therefore CTT will record further recoveries, if any, when
it can estimate their timing and amounts.

E. L. Specialists, Inc.

        Through a series of bridge financing agreements, the Company loaned $1,056,300 ($956,300 in cash and $100,000 in services) to E. L.
Specialists, Inc. (ELS).

        The Company recorded an impairment loss in other expense on its loans to ELS of $781,924 in fiscal 2002 ($519,200 in the second quarter
and $262,724 in the fourth quarter). (In addition, CTT previously charged against other revenues from ELS approximately $75,000 deemed
uncollectible in fiscal 2002.)

        Effective August 5, 2002, CTT sold and transferred all its interests related to ELS to MRM Acquisitions, LLC (MRM) for $200,000 cash.
The transferred interests included CTT's notes receivable in the face amount of $1,056,300 (plus interest) from ELS, its related security interest
in ELS's intellectual property, all its other interests under agreements in connection with its notes receivable from ELS and CTT's interest in a
technology servicing agreement related to ELS's intellectual property.
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4.
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

        Accounts receivable were:

July 31,
2003

July 31,
2002

Royalties $ 905,654 $ 1,158,685
Other 51,621 40,798

$ 957,275 $ 1,199,483

5.
PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

        Prepaid expenses and other current assets were:

July 31,
2003

July 31,
2002

Prepaid insurance $ 184,950 $ 155,662
Other prepaid expenses and other current assets 90,069 105,536

$ 275,019 $ 261,198

6.
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

        Property and equipment were:

July 31,
2003

July 31,
2002

Equipment and furnishings $ 170,160 $ 269,253
Leasehold improvements 59,860 59,860

230,020 329,113
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (200,186) (286,236)

$ 29,834 $ 42,877

        Depreciation expense was $29,510, $55,103 and $76,096 in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

7.
INTANGIBLE ASSETS ACQUIRED

        The Company purchased additional patent rights during fiscal 2003 for $50,000. These patent rights are being amortized on a straight line
basis over their estimated remaining lives, approximately 17 years.
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        Certain of the Company's acquired licenses stopped producing revenues and certain of its acquired patents are no longer expected to
generate revenues in the future. The Company reviewed all acquired intangible assets for impairment at each quarter end in fiscal 2003 and at
July 31, 2002. For each technology, the Company compared the estimated future revenues with the then current carrying value. For those
technologies with a carrying value greater than estimated future revenues, the Company recorded an impairment charge. The Company reported
total impairment charges of $482,247 and $156,080 in personnel and other direct expenses relating to revenue in the fourth quarters of fiscal
2003 and 2002, respectively. The Company adjusted the amortization period after each impairment charge based upon the weighted average life
of the remaining technologies, 2.5 years at July 31, 2003.
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        The Company reported amortization expense of $158,000 for fiscal 2003 and $139,000 for fiscal 2002 and 2001; it expects to record annual
amortization expense of approximately $41,000 for fiscal 2004 and 2005, $22,000 for fiscal 2006 and $3,000 for fiscal 2007 and 2008.

July 31,
2003

July 31,
2002

Intangible assets acquired, principally licenses and patented
technologies, at cost $ 1,687,067 $ 1,793,147
Impairment charge (482,247) (156,080)

1,204,820 1,637,067
Accumulated amortization (1,062,098) (903,821)

$ 142,722 $ 733,246

8.
ACCRUED LIABILITIES

        Accrued liabilities were:

July 31,
2003

July 31,
2002

Royalties payable $ 854,616 $ 1,308,381
Accrued professional fees 156,840 65,162
Accrued compensation 217,952 157,416
Deferred revenues � 106,667
Other 52,011 43,277

$ 1,281,419 $ 1,680,903

9.
INCOME TAXES

        The income tax provision of $0 for each of 2003, 2002 and 2001 resulted from operating and capital loss carryforwards and providing a full
valuation allowance against the Company's net deferred tax asset.

        Components of the Company's net deferred tax assets were:

July 31,
2003

July 31,
2002

Net operating loss carryforwards $ 3,512,000 $ 2,670,000
Net capital loss carryforwards 567,000 586,000
Installment receivable from sale of discontinued operation 341,000 1,449,000
Impairment of investments 380,000 227,000
Accounts payable � 618,000
Impairment of receivables � 305,000
Other, net 271,000 (13,000)

Deferred tax assets 5,071,000 5,842,000
Valuation allowance (5,071,000) (5,842,000)
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July 31,
2003

July 31,
2002

Net deferred tax asset $ � $ �

        At July 31, 2003, the Company had Federal net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $9,827,000, which expire from 2004 through
2023 ($157,000 in 2004, $57,000 in 2005, $2,000 in 2006, $767,000 in 2007, $65,000 in 2008, $459,000 in 2009, $182,000 in 2010, $677,000 in
2011, $1,171,000 in 2012, $618,000 in 2013, $2,000 in 2014, $1,891,000 in 2021, $1,262,000 in 2022 and $2,517,000 in 2023).
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        Changes in the valuation allowance were:

2003 2002 2001

Balance, beginning of year $ 5,842,000 $ 5,613,000 $ 6,078,000
Change in temporary differences (1,593,000) 1,281,000 40,000
Change in net operating and capital losses 822,000 (1,052,000) (505,000)

Balance, end of year $ 5,071,000 $ 5,842,000 $ 5,613,000

        The Company's ability to derive future tax benefits from the net deferred tax assets is uncertain and therefore it provided a full valuation
allowance.

10.
SHAREHOLDERS' INTEREST

Preferred Stock

        Dividends on preferred stock are noncumulative and preferred stock is redeemable at par value at CTT's option.

Treasury Stock

        In October 1998, the Board of Directors authorized CTT to repurchase up to 250,000 shares of CTT's common stock. CTT could
repurchase shares on the open market or in privately negotiated transactions at times and in amounts determined by management based on its
evaluation of market and economic conditions. CTT repurchased 161,300 shares of its common stock for $1,065,214 during 1999, 2000 and
2001.

11.
STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS

Employee Stock Option Plans

        CTT has a stock option plan that expired December 31, 2000. Under this plan both incentive stock options and nonqualified stock options
were granted to key employees. Incentive stock options could be granted at an exercise price not less than the fair market value of the optioned
stock on the grant date. Nonqualified stock options could be granted at an exercise price not less than 85% of the fair market value of the
optioned stock on the grant date. Options generally vested over a period of up to three years after the grant date and expire ten years after the
grant date if not terminated earlier. No option may be granted under this plan after December 31, 2000. The following information relates to this
stock option plan.

July 31,
2003

July 31,
2002

Common shares reserved for issuance on exercise of options 368,838 368,838

Shares available for future option grants 0 0

        CTT may grant either incentive stock options or nonqualified options to employees under its 1997 Employees' Stock Option Plan as
amended in January 2003. They may be granted at an option price not less than 100% of the fair market value of the stock at grant date. The
Compensation Committee or the Board of Directors determines vesting provisions when options are granted. The maximum term
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of any option under the 1997 option plan is ten years from the grant date. No options may be granted after September 30, 2007. The following
information relates to the 1997 Employees' Stock Option Plan.

July 31,
2003

July 31,
2002

Common shares reserved for issuance on exercise of options 975,777 825,777

Shares available for future option grants 406,752 244,252
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2000 Directors Stock Option Plan

        Under the 2000 Directors Stock Option Plan, CTT grants each non-employee director 10,000 fully vested nonqualified options when he or
she is first elected as a director and on each January 1 he or she is a director. All such options are granted at an option price not less than 100%
of the fair market value of the stock at grant date. The maximum term of any option under the 2000 option plan is ten years from the grant date.
No options may be granted after January 1, 2010. The following information relates to the 2000 Directors Stock Option Plan.

July 31,
2003

July 31,
2002

Common shares reserved for issuance on exercise of options 394,000 244,000

Shares available for future option grants 160,000 70,000

1996 Directors' Stock Participation Plan

        Under the terms of the 1996 Directors' Stock Participation Plan which expires January 2, 2006, on the first business day of January each
year, CTT shall issue to each outside director who has been elected by shareholders and served at least one year as a director the lesser of 2,500
shares of CTT's common stock or shares of CTT's common stock equal to $15,000 on the date such shares are issued. Should an eligible director
terminate as a director before January 2, CTT shall issue such director a number of shares equal to the proportion of the year served by that
director.

        In 2003, 2002 and 2001, CTT issued 15,000, 15,000 and 11,540 shares of common stock, respectively, to eligible directors. (In 2001 CTT
issued 2,898 additional shares to directors outside the 1996 Directors' Stock Participation Plan.) In 2003, 2002 and 2001, CTT charged to
expense $23,350, $41,325 and $75,000, respectively, over the directors' respective periods of service. The following information relates to the
1996 Directors' Stock Participation Plan.

July 31,
2003

July 31,
2002

Common shares reserved for future share issuances 23,579 38,579
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Summary of Common Stock Options and Warrants

        A summary of the status of all CTT's common stock options and warrants as of July 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 and changes during the years
then ended is presented below.

For the years ended July 31,

2003 2002 2001

Shares

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price Shares

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price Shares

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

Outstanding, beginning of year 940,267 $ 5.44 500,767 $ 7.48 480,517 $ 9.14
Granted 60,000 $ 2.14 452,500 $ 3.35 212,000 $ 7.29
Forfeited (9,375) $ 5.00 �$ � (1,750) $ 7.22
Exercised � � �$ � (3,250) $ 6.50
Expired or terminated (47,625) $ 8.42 (13,000) $ 11.41 (186,750) $ 9.08

Outstanding, end of year 943,267 $ 5.08 940,267 $ 5.44 500,767 $ 7.48

Exercisable at year-end 646,092 $ 6.00 485,929 $ 7.22 377,704 $ 7.51
Weighted average fair value per share of grants during
the year:
At market $ 0.72 $ 2.89 $ 2.49
Above market $ � $ 0.27 $ �

        The following table summarizes information about all common stock options outstanding at July 31, 2003.

Range of
Exercise
Prices

Number
Outstanding

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Contractual

Life

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

Number
Exercisable

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

$ 2.140-$  2.150 360,000 8.79 years $ 2.15 135,000 $ 2.15
$ 4.220-$  6.875 337,567 5.97 years $ 5.84 287,582 $ 5.95
$ 7.300-$  8.813 188,000 5.42 years $ 7.83 165,810 $ 7.83
$ 9.063-$11.094 57,700 3.14 years $ 10.03 57,700 $ 10.03
Employees' Common Stock Retirement Plan

        Effective August 1, 1990, CTT adopted an Employees' Common Stock Retirement Plan. For the fiscal year ended July 31, 2001, the Board
authorized a contribution of 14,814 shares valued at approximately $80,000, based on the year-end closing price. CTT charged this amount to
expense in 2001. The Employees' Common Stock Retirement Plan was merged into the Company's 401 (k) Plan effective January 31, 2003.

        12.    401(k) PLAN

        Effective January 1, 1997, the Company established a 401(k) defined contribution plan for all employees meeting certain service
requirements. All employees who have attained the age of 21 are eligible to participate in the 401(k) plan. Employee contributions for any
calendar year are limited to a specific dollar amount determined by the Internal Revenue Service ($12,000 plus an additional $2,000 for
participants over age 50 for 2003, $11,000 plus an additional $1,000 for participants over age 50 for 2002, and the lesser of 15% of their annual
compensation or $10,500 for 2001). The Company may also make discretionary contributions. For the fiscal years ended July 31, 2003 and
2002, CTT's directors authorized discretionary contributions of $100,000 and $80,000, respectively, payable in the Company's common stock.
CTT charged these amounts to expense in fiscal 2003 and 2002, respectively. CTT
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contributed shares of Company common stock valued at $80,000 to the 401 (k) plan in December 2002. CTT expects to contribute shares of
Company common stock valued at $100,000 to the 401 (k) plan during the second quarter of fiscal 2004. The Company has made no matching
contributions.

        13.    CONCENTRATIONS OF REVENUES

        All of the Company's royalty revenues derive from its patent rights to various technologies. Although patents may be declared invalid, may
not issue on patent applications, or may be rendered uncommercial by new or alternative technologies, the Company is not aware of any such
circumstances specific to its portfolio of licensed technologies. In addition, licensees may not develop products incorporating the Company's
patented technologies or they may be unsuccessful in obtaining governmental approvals required to sell such products. In such cases, except for
minimum fees provided in certain license agreements, royalty revenues generally would not accrue to the Company.

        Approximately $2,339,000 (71%) of the Company's 2003 revenues were from four technologies: $647,000 (20%) from Ethyol(TM) (a
chemotherapeutic mitigation agent); $600,000 (18%) exchanged for the first $1,290,000 of CTT's share of the potential award in the
Materna(TM) lawsuit; $584,000 (18%) from the homocysteine assay; and $508,000 (15%) from gallium arsenide patents (including a laser diode
technology used in optoelectronic storage devices and another technology that improves semiconductor operating characteristics).

        Certain of the Company's patents have expired recently or will soon expire. The vitamin B12 assay patents expired between April 1998 and
November 2002. The gallium arsenide patents expire between May 2001 and September 2006. Fiscal 2003 revenues of approximately $191,000
(6%), $359,000 (11%), and $891,000 (27%) were from patents expiring in fiscal 2003, 2004 and 2007, respectively. In addition, CTT's $600,000
revenue from selling $1,290,000 of its potential award in the Materna lawsuit is an infrequent transaction.

        Retained royalties for 2003, 2002 and 2001, include $657,194, $878,894, and $682,011, respectively, from foreign licensees, including
$351,000, $595,000 and $475,000, respectively, from the gallium arsenide portfolio. Retained royalties from Japanese licenses were $486,000,
$730,000 and $577,000, respectively in 2003, 2002 and 2001.

        14.    OTHER EXPENSE, NET

        Other income (expense), net, comprised:

For the years ended July 31,

2003 2002 2001

Impairment loss on investment in:
NTRU Cryptosystems, Inc. $ (943,640) $ � $ �
Digital Ink, Inc. � (50,000) �

Impairment loss (recovery) on loans and advances to:
E. L. Specialists, Inc. � (781,924) �
Micro-ASI, Inc. � 21,598 (600,000)

Interest income 26,623 97,335 400,054
Other, net (311) 2,384 (52,460)
Minority interest � (26,936) (15,982)

$ (917,328) $ (737,543) $ (268,388)

        15.    NET LOSS PER SHARE

        At July 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, options and warrants to purchase 943,267, 940,267 and 500,767 shares of common stock
were outstanding but were not included in the computation of earnings per share because they were anti-dilutive.
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        16.    COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Operating Leases

        CTT occupies its executive office in Fairfield, Connecticut under a lease that expires December 31, 2006. CTT has an option to renew this
lease for an additional five years.

        At July 31, 2003, future minimum rental payments required under operating leases with initial or remaining noncancelable lease terms in
excess of one year were:

        For the years ending July 31:

2004 $ 245,097
2005 243,303
2006 226,590
2007 93,750
2008 �

Total minimum payments required $ 808,740

        Total rental expense for all operating leases was:

For the years ended July 31,

2003 2002 2001

Minimum rentals $ 233,390 $ 223,613 $ 209,828
Less: Sublease rentals (9,600) (6,665) (18,500)

$ 223,790 $ 216,948 $ 191,328

Other Obligations

        The Company has an employment agreement with Mr. Nano that provides for his employment as the Company's President and Chief
Executive Officer at a base compensation of $250,000 per year, subject to reviews and increases in the sole discretion of the Company's Board
of Directors. His employment is at will and can be terminated by either party at any time and for any reason. Certain obligations under this
agreement survive the end of Mr. Nano's employment.

        The Company has four contracts (two of which have expired by their terms, but continue on a month to month basis) with consultants for
business development services. Three agreements are terminable on seven days' written notice and one is terminable on thirty days' written
notice. Compensation to the consultants under these contracts is at a daily rate plus reimbursement of reasonable expenses. In addition, these
contracts include terms for incentive compensation generally as a percentage of new revenues generated by the consultants. During fiscal 2003,
CTT charged approximately $572,000 (including use taxes) under these contracts to personnel and other direct expenses relating to revenue. At
July 31, 2003, CTT has neither accrued nor paid incentive compensation under these contracts since none was earned.

        The Company has several agreements with third parties to assist it in licensing specific technologies or to audit licensees' royalty reports.
Under these agreements, the third parties are compensated only from the new revenues generated by their efforts.

        Under the terms of one of the Company's agreements (which the Company may terminate on ninety days' written notice), it has committed
to pay minimum annual license fees of $10,000 on each January 1, beginning January 1, 2004. In addition, the Company has agreed to reimburse
patent expenses of $26,470 as of July 31, 2003 from future royalty receipts before retaining any revenue.
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        Under another agreement, the Company has agreed to pay $25,000 per technology portfolio when a candidate transferee demonstrates firm
interest in two technology portfolios.

        Under its agreement with an investment banker, which may be terminated on thirty days' written notice, the Company has agreed to pay
$10,000 per month plus out-of-pocket expenses through January 10, 2004. If CTT completes a financing transaction, it will also pay certain
additional fees under this agreement.

Contingent Obligations

        CTT and VVI have contingent obligations to repay up to $209,067 and $224,127, respectively, (three times total grant funds received) in
consideration of grant funding received in 1994 and 1995. CTT is obligated to pay at the rate of 7.5% of its revenues, if any, from transferring
rights to inventions supported by the grant funds. VVI is obligated to pay at rates of 1.5% of its net sales of supported products or 15% of its
revenues from licensing supported products, if any. These obligations are recognized when any such revenues are recognized. During fiscal 2003
and 2002, respectively, CTT charged $563 and $3,018 in related royalty expenses to operations. CTT's and VVI's remaining contingent
obligations were $199,569 and $224,127, respectively, at July 31, 2003 and $200,128 and $224,127, respectively, at July 31, 2002.

        On October 28, 2002, the Company signed an agreement making any further payments to our former patent litigation counsel in the Fujitsu
matter completely contingent on future receipts from Fujitsu. This contingent obligation was reflected in a promissory note payable to our
former patent litigation counsel for $1,683,349 plus simple interest at the annual rate of 11% from the agreement date (approximately $139,000
at July 31, 2003) payable only from future receipts in a settlement or other favorable outcome of the litigation against Fujitsu, if any.
Accordingly, in the first quarter of fiscal 2003, we reversed from accounts payable and recognized other operating income of $1,583,445 that
was accrued at July 31, 2002. Since interest is also contingently payable, the Company has recorded no interest expense with respect to this note.

Indemnification

        Our By-Laws provide that we will indemnify our directors, officers, employees and agents in certain circumstances. We are currently
exposed to potential indemnification claims in connection with the SEC investigation and with complaints filed by certain former employees
alleging discriminatory employment practices in violation of Section 806 of the Corporate and Criminal Fraud Accountability Act of 2002 (see
below).

        We carry directors' and officers' liability insurance (subject to deductibles) to reduce these financial obligations.

Litigation

Fujitsu

        In December 2000, (coincident with filing a complaint with the United States International Trade Commission (ITC) that was withdrawn in
August 2001) CTT and the University of Illinois filed a complaint against Fujitsu Limited, Fujitsu General Limited, Fujitsu General America,
Fujitsu Microelectronics, Inc. and Fujitsu Hitachi Plasma Display Ltd. (Fujitsu et al.) in the United States District Court for the Central District
of Illinois seeking damages for past infringements and an injunction against future sales of plasma display panels (PDPs) that infringe two U. S.
patents held by CTT's client, the University of Illinois. The two patents cover energy recovery in flat plasma display panels. In July 2001, CTT
reactivated this complaint to pursue legal remedies (damages for past infringing sales and possibly damages for willfulness) that are not
available at the ITC. In May 2002,
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the District Court granted defendants' motion to transfer this case to the Northern District of California. On July 31, 2003 the judge in this case
issued his Markman decision to determine the scope of and the interpretation of terms in the underlying patent claims. The Court has since
stayed all issues in both the underlying case and the counterclaims except issues relating to summary judgment. At present, no trial is scheduled
pending the outcome of summary judgment motions and possible appeal options.

        Effective July 23, 2002, CTT and the University of Illinois agreed that the University of Illinois would take the lead in this litigation and
assume the cost of new lead counsel. Before this agreement, CTT bore the entire cost of lead counsel in this litigation. In December 2002, CTT
was dismissed as co-plaintiff from this litigation but retains its economic interest in any potential favorable outcome.

        In September 2001, Fujitsu et al. filed suit against CTT and Plasmaco, Inc. in the United States District Court for the District of Delaware
(subsequently dismissed and reinstituted in the Northern District of California). This lawsuit alleged, among other things, that CTT
misappropriated confidential information and trade secrets supplied by Fujitsu during the course of the ITC action. It also alleged that, with
Plasmaco's assistance, CTT abused the ITC process to obtain information to which it otherwise would not have been entitled and which it will
use in the action against Fujitsu in the United States District Court for the Northern District of California.

        CTT is unable to estimate the legal expenses or the loss it may incur or the possible damages it may recover in these suits, if any, and has
recorded no potential judgment proceeds in its financial statements to date. The Company records expenses in connection with this suit as they
are incurred.

LabCorp

        On May 4, 1999, Metabolite Laboratories, Inc. (MLI) and CTT (collectively plaintiffs) filed a complaint and jury demand against
Laboratory Corporation of America Holdings d/b/a LabCorp (LabCorp) in the United States District Court for the District of Colorado. The
complaint alleged, among other things, that LabCorp owes plaintiffs royalties for homocysteine assays performed beginning in the summer of
1998 using methods falling within the claims of a patent owned by CTT. CTT licensed the patent non-exclusively to MLI and MLI sublicensed
it to LabCorp. Plaintiffs claimed LabCorp's actions constitute breach of contract and patent infringement. The claim sought an injunction
ordering LabCorp to perform all its obligations under its agreement, to cure past breaches, to provide an accounting of wrongfully withheld
royalties and to refrain from infringing the patent. Plaintiffs also sought unspecified money and exemplary damages and attorneys' fees, among
other things. LabCorp filed an answer and counterclaims alleging noninfringement, patent invalidity and patent misuse.

        The jury that heard this case in November 2001 confirmed the validity of CTT's patent rights and found that LabCorp willfully contributed
to and induced infringement and breached its contract. In December 2001, the Court entered judgment affirming the jury's verdict.

        In November 2002, the Court confirmed its judgment in favor of CTT and MLI. The Court's amended judgment awarded CTT
approximately $1,019,000 damages, $1,019,000 enhanced damages, $560,000 attorneys' fees and $132,000 prejudgment interest. If the Court's
judgment is upheld on appeal, CTT will retain approximately $1,100,000 of damages awarded plus post-judgment interest at the statutory rate.
The U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit is scheduled to hear oral arguments in this case in November 2003.

        CTT is unable to estimate the legal expenses it may incur or the possible damages it may ultimately recover in this suit, if any. CTT has not
recorded revenue in its financial statements to date for awarded damages, awarded enhanced damages, awarded attorneys' fees or awarded
interest from
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the Court's November 2002 judgment. CTT will record these revenues, if any, when the awards are final and collectible. The Company records
expenses in connection with this suit as they are incurred.

        In a January 2003 Stipulated Order, LabCorp agreed to post a bond for all damages awarded in the November 2002 judgment and to pay
CTT a percentage of sales of homocysteine tests performed since November 1, 2002 through final disposition of this case. In addition, pursuant
to this order, LabCorp agreed to pay $250,000 (in twelve monthly installments of $20,824 each) for homocysteine assays performed from
November 1, 2001 through October 31, 2002 (of which it has paid approximately $187,000). In exchange, this Stipulated Order stayed execution
of the monetary judgment and the permanent injunction against LabCorp in the Court's November 2002 judgment. This Stipulated Order is
without prejudice to any party's position on appeal. For the year ended July 31, 2003, CTT recorded total royalties of $734,429 (revenues of
$293,772 (of which $99,954 relate to assays performed from November 1, 2001 through October 31, 2002) and royalties paid or payable of
$440,657) from LabCorp pursuant to this January 2003 Stipulated Order. LabCorp has appealed the November 2002 judgment in favor of CTT.
If the judgment is reversed on appeal, LabCorp's ability to recover amounts paid to CTT will depend on the extent and reason for the reversal.
CTT's management believes the probability that LabCorp will recover such amounts is very unlikely.

Materna

        The University of Colorado Foundation, Inc., the University of Colorado, the Board of Regents of the University of Colorado, Robert H.
Allen and Paul A. Seligman, plaintiffs, previously filed a lawsuit against American Cyanamid Company (now a subsidiary of Wyeth), defendant,
in the United States District Court for the District of Colorado. This case involved a patent for an improved formulation of Materna, a prenatal
vitamin compound sold by defendant. While the Company was not and is not a party to this case, the Company had a contract with the
University of Colorado to license University of Colorado inventions to third parties. As a result of this contract, the Company is entitled to share
18.2% of damages awarded to the University of Colorado, if any, after deducting the expenses of this suit.

        On July 7, 2000, the District Court concluded that Robert H. Allen and Paul A. Seligman were the sole inventors of the reformulation of
Materna that was the subject of the patent and that defendant is liable to them and the other plaintiffs on their claims for fraud and unjust
enrichment.

        On August 13, 2002, the District Court judge awarded approximately $54 million, plus certain interest from January 1, 2002, to the
plaintiffs. The defendant has posted a $59 million bond.

        On September 3, 2003, a three-judge panel of the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit (CAFC) unanimously affirmed the
August 13, 2002 judgment. The defendant has filed an appeal requesting a rehearing or a rehearing en banc (before the full bench).

        Based on the language of the September 3, 2003 judgment, CTT's management believes there is a reasonable possibility the Company will
receive its share of damages finally awarded, approximately $4.7 million at July 31, 2003, plus its proportionate share of interest. CTT has
recorded no potential judgment proceeds in its financial statements to date. CTT will record revenue for judgment proceeds when it receives
them.

Sale of a portion of potential Materna award

        Effective May 19, 2003, CTT sold to LawFinance Group, Inc. a portion of its potential $6 million from the patent infringement judgment
against American Cyanamid Company in the Materna lawsuit. CTT received $600,000 cash (recognized in retained royalty settlement revenue)
in exchange for the first $1,290,000 (plus court awarded interest thereon from May 19, 2003) of CTT's share of the potential award. CTT has no
financial obligation to repay LawFinance or to return any portion of the
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$600,000 received from LawFinance; accordingly, CTT recorded this amount as revenue. If CTT's share of a final award is less than the amount
sold to LawFinance, the entire amount received would be paid to LawFinance and LawFinance would be deemed paid in full. CTT granted
LawFinance a security interest in CTT's share of the potential award. At July 31, 2003, CTT retains the remaining anticipated approximately
$4,710,000 proceeds from this potential award in addition to the $600,000 already received.

SEC Investigation

        By letter of May 17, 2001, CTT received a subpoena from the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) seeking certain documents in
connection with the SEC's private investigation captioned "In the Matter of Trading in the Securities of Competitive Technologies, Inc."

        On June 12, 2003, the staff of the Securities and Exchange Commission sent written "Wells Notices" to the Company, Frank R. McPike,
Jr., (then the Company's Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer), Samuel M. Fodale (a director of the Company) and George C. J.
Bigar (a former director of the Company). The "Wells Notices" indicated that the staff intended to recommend that the Commission bring a civil
action against the Company and the individuals in the matter of trading in the stock of the Company, which the Company believes relates to the
Company's stock repurchase program under which the Company repurchased shares of its stock from time to time during the period from
October 28, 1998 to March 22, 2001.

        The Company, Mr. McPike, Mr. Fodale and Mr. Bigar have responded in writing to their respective "Wells Notices." The Company
continues to cooperate with the Commission staff in this matter and awaits notice of the staff's formal recommendation of what action, if any,
should be brought against the Company by the Commission.

        CTT has agreed, pursuant to Article IV of its By-laws, to advance to Mr. Fodale his expenses incurred in connection with this investigation,
and Mr. Fodale has agreed to repay amounts so advanced if it is ultimately determined that he is not entitled to be indemnified by CTT as
authorized by Article IV. As of July 31, 2003, the Company has advanced $58,000 and accrued an additional $40,000 for Mr. Fodale pursuant to
this agreement.

        As of July 31, 2003, the Company has also paid $210,000 and accrued an additional $185,000 for the Company's, the Company's current
directors' (excluding Mr. Fodale), Mr. McPike's, Mr. Bigar's and two other former directors' related legal fees in the matter, which were in the
aggregate approximately $395,000 to July 31, 2003. Cumulative fees for no current or former director (except Mr. Fodale) individually exceeded
$60,000 at July 31, 2003.

        The Company may receive reimbursement of certain of these fees in excess of the deductible from its directors' and officers' liability
insurance policy. The Company will record any reimbursements for these expenses when they are received.

Other

        By letter dated October 7, 2003, the U.S. Department of Labor notified CTT that certain former employees had filed complaints alleging
discriminatory employment practices in violation of Section 806 of the Corporate and Criminal Fraud Accountability Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C.
1514A, also known as the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. The complainants request that the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA)
investigate and, if appropriate, prosecute such violations and request OSHA assistance in obtaining fair and reasonable reimbursement and
compensation for damages. The Company believes the claims are without merit and is preparing its response to the complaints. It cannot
estimate the final outcome of these complaints or the related legal or other expenses it may incur.
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        17.    RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

        During 2003, 2002 and 2001, CTT incurred charges of approximately $6,000, $124,000 and $146,000, respectively, for consulting services
(including expenses and use taxes) provided by one director in fiscal 2003 and two directors in fiscal 2002 and 2001.

        18.    SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Unilens Agreement

        Effective October 17, 2003, CTT agreed with Unilens Corp. USA and Unilens Vision Inc. (Unilens) to settle all prior claims, to terminate
all prior agreements between them and for Unilens to pay CTT an aggregate of $1,250,000 in quarterly installments of the greater of $100,000 or
an amount equal to 50% of the royalties received by Unilens from one licensee. Unilens paid the first $100,000 installment on October 17, 2003.
Installments are due each March 31, June 30, September 30 and December 31 beginning December 31, 2003. Unilens granted CTT a security
interest in all Unilens real and personal property that is subordinate to a security interest held by UNIINVEST Holding AG in respect of
$450,000 plus interest owed by Unilens to UNIINVEST Holding AG.

        Before this agreement, Unilens owed $4,711,875 (previously written off due to uncertainties relating to its collection) remaining from an
original installment obligation of $5,500,000 to CTT under previous agreements made in connection with the Company's January 1989 sale of
substantially all the assets of University Optical Products Co. (UOP) to Unilens Corp. USA. Due to Unilens' financial condition and the
uncertainty of its payments on this obligation, the Company will record revenue from continuing operations when payments (all of which are in
excess of the fair value assigned to the original obligations) are received. The Company will also record certain related contingent expenses
when incurred.
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19.    SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

For the year ended July 31, 2003
First

Quarter
Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

Revenues(1) $ 381,758 $ 833,004 $ 659,455 $ 1,418,716

Patent enforcement expenses, net of reimbursements 35,143 118,362 193,948 78,337
Personnel and other direct expenses relating to
revenue(2) 739,996 670,672 707,358 1,299,883
General and administrative expenses(3) 423,994 515,787 307,862 803,009
Reversal of accounts payable exchanged for
contingent note payable(4) (1,583,445) � � �

(384,312) 1,304,821 1,209,168 2,181,229

Operating income (loss) $ 766,070 (471,817) $ (549,713) $ (762,513)

Net income (loss)(5) $ 778,907 $ (1,410,023) $ (545,729) $ (758,456)

Net income (loss) per share (basic and diluted) $ 0.13 $ (0.23) $ (0.09) $ (0.12)

Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding:
Basic 6,154,351 6,174,196 6,201,345 6,201,345
Diluted 6,200,084 6,174,196 6,201,345 6,201,345

For the year ended July 31, 2002
Revenues $ 409,739 $ 797,189 $ 547,278 $ 841,725

Patent enforcement expenses, net of
reimbursements(6) 631,615 553,022 602,345 345,108
Personnel and other direct expenses relating to
revenue(7) 451,529 594,383 542,435 653,092
General and administrative expenses(7) 410,639 296,929 419,844 373,875

1,493,783 1,444,334 1,564,624 1,372,075

Operating loss $ (1,084,044) $ (647,145) $ (1,017,346) $ (530,350)

Net loss(8) $ (1,039,040) $ (1,167,059) $ (1,031,879) $ (778,450)

Net loss per share (basic and diluted) $ (0.17) $ (0.19) $ (0.17) $ (0.13)
Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding:
Basic 6,139,351 6,144,242 6,154,351 6,154,351
Diluted 6,139,351 6,144,242 6,154,351 6,154,351

(1)
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Includes $600,000 exchanged for the first $1,290,000 of CTT's share of the potential award in the Materna lawsuit in the fourth quarter
of fiscal 2003. See Note 16 to Consolidated Financial Statements.

(2)
Includes impairment charges on intangible assets of approximately $482,000 in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2003.

(3)
Includes $196,000 of financing costs expensed and $237,000 of legal expenses related to the SEC investigation (see Note 16 to
Consolidated Financial Statements) in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2003.
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(4)
Charged to patent enforcement expense in fiscal 2002.

(5)
Includes impairment loss on investment in NTRU Cryptosystems, Inc. in the second quarter of fiscal 2003. See Note 3 to Consolidated
Financial Statements.

(6)
Includes $1,583,445 that was reversed in the first quarter of fiscal 2003. See Note 16 to Consolidated Financial Statements.

(7)
Certain expenses have been reclassified in each quarter to conform with the presentation in the financial statements for fiscal 2003.

(8)
Includes $519,200 and $262,724 impairment loss on loans to E. L. Specialists, Inc. in the second and fourth quarters of fiscal 2002.
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COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheet

January 31, 2004

January 31,
2004

(Unaudited)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,497,279
Short-term investments 100,031
Receivables 897,281
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 152,134

Total current assets 2,646,725

Property and equipment, net 19,245
Investments, at cost 40,993
Intangible assets acquired, net 116,270

TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,823,233

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' INTEREST
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 261,247
Accrued liabilities 824,799

Total current liabilities 1,086,046

Commitments and contingencies �
Shareholders' interest:
5% preferred stock, $25 par value 60,675
Common stock, $.01 par value 62,437
Capital in excess of par value 26,904,985
Accumulated deficit (25,290,910)

Total shareholders' interest 1,737,187

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' INTEREST $ 2,823,233

See accompanying notes
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COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Operations

for the six months ended January 31, 2004 and 2003
(Unaudited)

2004 2003

Revenue
Retained royalties $ 1,084,954 $ 1,214,762
Retained royalty settlements 1,150,000 �

2,234,954 1,214,762

Patent enforcement expenses, net of reimbursements 47,011 153,505
Personnel and other direct expenses relating to revenue 1,146,894 1,410,668
General and administrative expenses 797,327 939,781
Reversal of accounts payable exchanged for contingent note payable � (1,583,445)

1,991,232 920,509

Operating income 243,722 294,253
Interest income 5,622 18,942
Other income (expense), net 160,236 (944,311)

Net income (loss) $ 409,580 $ (631,116)

Net income (loss) per share:
Basic and diluted $ 0.07 $ (0.10)

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding:
Basic 6,204,488 6,166,284
Diluted 6,300,036 6,166,284

See accompanying notes
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COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Interest

For the six months ended January 31, 2004
(Unaudited)

Preferred Stock Common Stock

Shares
issued and
outstanding Amount

Shares
issued Amount

Capital in
excess of
par value

Accumulated
Deficit

Balance�July 31, 2003 2,427 $ 60,675 6,201,345 $ 62,013 $ 26,747,229 $ (25,700,490)
Exercise of common stock
options 12,850 129 26,829
Stock issued under 1996
Directors' Stock
Participation Plan 12,500 125 31,125
Stock issued under 401(k)
Plan 17,002 170 99,802
Net income 409,580

Balance�January 31, 2004 2,427 $ 60,675 6,243,697 $ 62,437 $ 26,904,985 $ (25,290,910)

See accompanying notes
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COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

for the six months ended January 31, 2004 and 2003
(Unaudited)

2004 2003

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss) $ 409,580 $ (631,116)
Noncash items included in net income (loss):
Depreciation and amortization 30,875 95,474
Stock compensation 33,266 40,740
Reversal of accounts payable exchanged for contingent note payable � (1,583,445)
Impairment loss on investment � 944,000
Collection on Unilens receivable (160,235) �
Other, net 6,165 311

Net changes in various operating accounts:
Receivables 59,994 (730,335)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 122,885 (3,208)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (599,072) 52,005

Net cash flows used in operating activities (96,542) (1,815,574)

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment � (13,567)
Purchase of intangible assets � (50,000)
Proceeds from short-term investments (351) 1,036,025
Sale of interests in E. L. Specialists, Inc. � 200,000
Collection on Unilens receivable 160,235 �
Other 2,364 �

Net cash flows provided by investing activities 162,248 1,172,458

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 26,958 �

Net cash flows provided by financing activities 26,958 �

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 92,664 (643,116)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 1,404,615 750,421

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 1,497,279 $ 107,305

See accompanying notes
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COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

1.
Interim Financial Statements

        Interim financial information presented in the accompanying financial statements and notes hereto is unaudited.

        In the opinion of management, all adjustments that are necessary to present the financial statements fairly in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, consisting only of normal recurring adjustments, have been made.

        The interim financial statements and notes thereto as well as the accompanying Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations should be read in conjunction with the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended July 31,
2003.

        The year-end balance sheet data were derived from audited financial statements but do not include all disclosures required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

        Capital Requirements, Management's Plans and Basis of Presentation

        The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates continuity of
operations, realization of assets and liquidation of liabilities in the ordinary course of business. At January 31, 2004, the Company's accumulated
deficit was $25,290,910. At January 31, 2004, its cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments were $1,597,310.

        The Company has incurred substantial operating and net losses in the three years ended July 31, 2003. Net patent enforcement expenses
related to the Fujitsu and LabCorp litigations and investment losses have been substantial. In addition, the Company has incurred $534,000
cumulatively through January 31, 2004 for professional advice related to the ongoing SEC investigation (see Note 8 to Consolidated Financial
Statements). Accordingly, our auditor's opinion with respect to our financial statements as of and for the year ended July 31, 2003 included an
explanatory paragraph with respect to our ability to continue as a going concern.

        Management has and continues to take actions to improve the Company's results. These actions include aggressively pursuing new license
agreements, reducing cash operating expenses, deferring payment of certain liabilities, structuring payment obligations contingent upon
revenues, selling portions of CTT's share of the potential Materna award, and collecting amounts previously written off.

        See also Note 10 to the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements.

        The amounts and timing of the Company's future cash requirements will depend on many factors, including the results of the Company's
marketing efforts, the Materna(TM) award, Fujitsu and LabCorp lawsuits (see Note 8 to accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements), the
SEC investigation, and the Company's fund raising efforts. To achieve profitability, the Company must successfully license technologies with
current and long-term revenue streams greater than its operating expenses. To sustain profitability, the Company must continually add such
licenses. However, royalty revenues, obtaining rights to new technologies, granting licenses, and enforcing intellectual property rights are
subject to many factors outside our control or that we cannot currently anticipate. Although we cannot assure you that we will be successful in
these efforts, management believes its plan would sustain the Company at least through fiscal 2005.
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2.
Net Income (Loss) Per Share

        The following table sets forth the computations of basic and diluted net income (loss) per share.

Six months
ended January 31,

2004 2003

Net income (loss) applicable to common stock:
$ 409,580 $ (631,116)

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding 6,204,488 6,166,284
Effect of dilutive securities:
Stock options 95,548 �

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding and dilutive securities 6,300,036 6,166,284

Net income (loss) per share of common stock:
Basic and diluted $ 0.07 $ (0.10)

        At January 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively, options and warrants to purchase 573,428 and 997,767 shares of common stock were
outstanding but were not included in the computation of earnings per share because they were anti-dilutive (of total options and warrants
outstanding of 1,113,717 and 997,767, respectively).

3.    Stock-Based Compensation

        The Company accounts for stock-based compensation at its intrinsic value under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25,
"Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees," and related Interpretations. Accordingly, the Company has recognized no compensation expense
for options granted under its employees and directors stock option plans since the exercise price of all options granted under those plans was at
least the market value of the underlying common stock on the grant date.

        If CTT had determined compensation expense for its option grants under its employees and directors stock option plans using the fair value
method of Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation," the Company's results
would have been:

Six months
ended January 31,

2004 2003

Net income (loss), as reported $ 409,580 $ (631,116)
Deduct total stock-based compensation determined under the fair value method (169,556) (149,029)

Pro forma net income (loss) $ 240,024 $ (780,145)

Net income per share:
Basic and diluted�as reported $ 0.07 $ (0.10)

Basic and diluted�pro forma $ 0.04 $ (0.13)
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        The pro forma information above may not be representative of pro forma fair value compensation effects in future periods.

4.
Unilens Receivable

        In 1989, the Company sold substantially all the assets of University Optical Products Co. (UOP) to Unilens Corp. USA for $6 million
dollars, including a $5.5 million installment receivable. Due to uncertainties related to its collection, the Company wrote off the entire
installment receivable in fiscal 1989 and 1990. The Company deemed the receivable balance of $4.7 million uncollectible.

        Effective October 17, 2003, Unilens Corp. USA and Unilens Vision Inc. (Unilens) agreed to pay CTT an aggregate of $1,250,000 in
quarterly installments of the greater of $100,000 or an amount equal to 50% of the royalties received by Unilens from one licensee. CTT and
Unilens also agreed to settle all prior claims and to terminate all prior agreements between them. At January 31, 2004, Unilens has paid
aggregate installments of $203,000. Installments are due each March 31, June 30, September 30 and December 31 beginning December 31,
2003. Unilens granted CTT a security interest in all Unilens real and personal property that is subordinate to a security interest held by
UNIINVEST Holding AG in respect of $450,000 plus interest owed by Unilens to UNIINVEST Holding AG.

        Due to Unilens' financial condition and the uncertainty of its payments on this receivable ($1,047,000 at January 31, 2004), the Company
will record other income as it receives payments from Unilens.

5.
Receivables

        Receivables were:

January 31,
2004

July 31,
2003

Royalties $ 888,952 $ 905,654
Other 8,329 51,621

$ 897,281 $ 957,275

6.
Intangible Assets Acquired

        The Company reported an impairment charge of $6,166 in the first half of fiscal 2004.

        The Company reported amortization expense of $20,286 and $78,759, in the first half of fiscal 2004 and 2003, respectively, and expects to
record annual amortization expense of approximately $39,000 for fiscal 2004, $38,000 for fiscal 2005, $24,000 for fiscal 2006 and $3,000 for
fiscal 2007 and 2008.

January 31,
2004

July 31,
2003

Intangible assets acquired, principally licenses and patented
technologies, at adjusted cost $ 1,204,820 $ 1,687,067
Impairment charge (6,166) (482,247)
Accumulated amortization (1,082,384) (1,062,098)

$ 116,270 $ 142,722
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7.
Accrued Liabilities

        Accrued liabilities were:

January 31,
2004

July 31,
2003

Royalties payable $ 532,070 $ 854,616
Accrued professional fees 31,750 156,840
Accrued compensation 155,103 217,952
Accrued rent 48,750 �
Other 57,126 52,011

$ 824,799 $ 1,281,419

        Accrued compensation at January 31, 2004 and July 31, 2003 included bonuses aggregating $50,000 for the fiscal year ended July 31, 2003.
The Board of Directors awarded cash bonuses to administrative and professional staff (with the exception of Mr. Nano) for their efforts towards
furthering the Company's goals to build recurring revenue streams and increase shareholder value. These bonuses will be paid to employees
upon receipt of the potential Materna award (see Note 8 to accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements).

8.
Contingencies

Contingent Obligations

        CTT and Vector Vision, Inc. (VVI, a CTT consolidated subsidiary) have contingent future royalty obligations of $199,569 and $224,127,
respectively, at January 31, 2004 to repay grant funding.

        Under a promissory note, the Company is contingently obligated to our former patent litigation counsel in the Fujitsu matter for $1,683,349
plus simple interest at the annual rate of 11% from October 28, 2002, payable only from future receipts in a settlement or other favorable
outcome of the litigation against Fujitsu, if any. When we made this agreement in the first quarter of fiscal 2003, we reversed from accounts
payable and recognized other operating income of $1,583,445 that was accrued at July 31, 2002. Since interest is also contingently payable, the
Company has recorded no interest expense with respect to this note.

Litigation

Fujitsu

        In December 2000, (coincident with filing a complaint with the United States International Trade Commission (ITC) that was withdrawn in
August 2001) CTT and the University of Illinois filed a complaint against Fujitsu Limited, Fujitsu General Limited, Fujitsu General America,
Fujitsu Microelectronics, Inc. and Fujitsu Hitachi Plasma Display Ltd. (Fujitsu et al.) in the United States District Court for the Central District
of Illinois seeking damages for past infringements and an injunction against future sales of plasma display panels (PDPs) that infringe two U.S.
patents held by CTT's client, the University of Illinois. The two patents cover energy recovery in flat plasma display panels. In July 2001, CTT
reactivated this complaint to pursue legal remedies (damages for past infringing sales and possibly damages for willfulness) that are not
available at the ITC. In May 2002, the District Court granted defendants' motion to transfer this case to the Northern District of California. On
July 31, 2003, the judge in this case issued his Markman decision to determine the scope
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of and the interpretation of terms in the underlying patent claims. The Court has since stayed all issues in both the underlying case and the
counterclaims except issues relating to summary judgment. Currently, no trial is scheduled pending the outcome of summary judgment motions
and possible appeal options.

        Since July 23, 2002, the University of Illinois has taken the lead in this litigation and assumed the cost of new lead counsel. Before that,
CTT bore the entire cost of lead counsel in this litigation. In December 2002, CTT was dismissed as co-plaintiff from this litigation but retains
its economic interest in any potential favorable outcome.

        In September 2001, Fujitsu et al. filed suit against CTT and Plasmaco, Inc. in the United States District Court for the District of Delaware
(subsequently dismissed and refiled in the Northern District of California). This lawsuit alleged, among other things, that CTT misappropriated
confidential information and trade secrets supplied by Fujitsu during the course of the ITC action. It also alleged that, with Plasmaco's
assistance, CTT abused the ITC process to obtain information to which it otherwise would not have been entitled and which it will use in the
action against Fujitsu in the United States District Court for the Northern District of California. On February 3, 2004, the U.S. Court of Appeals
for the Federal Circuit heard oral arguments on appeal by the University of Illinois (now a defendant in this suit) of the District Court ruling that
sovereign immunity does not attach to certain of the counterclaims.

        CTT is unable to estimate the legal expenses or the loss it may incur or the possible damages it may recover in these suits, if any, and has
recorded no potential judgment proceeds in its financial statements to date. The Company records expenses in connection with this suit as they
are incurred.

LabCorp

        On May 4, 1999, Metabolite Laboratories, Inc. (MLI) and CTT (collectively plaintiffs) filed a complaint and jury demand against
Laboratory Corporation of America Holdings d/b/a LabCorp (LabCorp) in the United States District Court for the District of Colorado. The
complaint alleged, among other things, that LabCorp owes plaintiffs royalties for homocysteine assays performed beginning in the summer of
1998 using methods falling within the claims of a patent owned by CTT. CTT licensed the patent non-exclusively to MLI and MLI sublicensed
it to LabCorp. Plaintiffs claimed LabCorp's actions constitute breach of contract and patent infringement. The claim sought an injunction
ordering LabCorp to perform all its obligations under its agreement, to cure past breaches, to provide an accounting of wrongfully withheld
royalties and to refrain from infringing the patent. Plaintiffs also sought unspecified money and exemplary damages and attorneys' fees, among
other things. LabCorp filed an answer and counterclaims alleging noninfringement, patent invalidity and patent misuse.

        The jury that heard this case in November 2001 confirmed the validity of CTT's patent rights and found that LabCorp willfully contributed
to and induced infringement and breached its contract. In December 2001, the Court entered judgment affirming the jury's verdict.

        In November 2002, the Court confirmed its judgment in favor of CTT and MLI. The Court's amended judgment awarded CTT
approximately $1,019,000 damages, $1,019,000 enhanced damages, $560,000 attorneys' fees and $132,000 prejudgment interest. If the Court's
judgment is upheld on appeal, CTT will retain approximately $1,100,000 of damages awarded plus post-judgment interest at the statutory rate.
The U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit heard oral arguments in this case on November 5, 2003 and we await its decision.
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        CTT is unable to estimate the legal expenses it may incur or the possible damages it may ultimately recover in this suit, if any. CTT has not
recorded revenue in its financial statements to date for awarded damages, awarded enhanced damages, awarded attorneys' fees or awarded
interest from the Court's November 2002 judgment. CTT will record these revenues, if any, when the awards are final and collectible. The
Company records expenses in connection with this suit as they are incurred.

        In a January 2003 Stipulated Order, LabCorp agreed to post a bond for all damages awarded in the November 2002 judgment and to pay
CTT a percentage of sales of homocysteine tests performed since November 1, 2002 through final disposition of this case. In addition, pursuant
to this order, LabCorp paid $250,000 for homocysteine assays performed from November 1, 2001 through October 31, 2002. In exchange, this
Stipulated Order stayed execution of the monetary judgment and the permanent injunction against LabCorp in the Court's November 2002
judgment. This Stipulated Order is without prejudice to any party's position on appeal. Since January 2003, CTT has received cumulative
royalties of $1,003,029 (revenues of $401,211 (of which $99,954 relate to assays performed from November 1, 2001 through October 31, 2002)
and royalties paid or payable of $601,818 to our clients) from LabCorp pursuant to this January 2003 Stipulated Order. If the November 2002
judgment in favor of CTT is reversed on appeal, LabCorp's ability to recover amounts paid to CTT, if at all, may depend on the extent and
reason for the reversal. CTT's management believes the probability that LabCorp will recover such amounts is very unlikely.

Materna�

        The University of Colorado Foundation, Inc., the University of Colorado, the Board of Regents of the University of Colorado, Robert H.
Allen and Paul A. Seligman, plaintiffs, previously filed a lawsuit against American Cyanamid Company (now a subsidiary of Wyeth), defendant,
in the United States District Court for the District of Colorado. This case involved a patent for an improved formulation of Materna, a prenatal
vitamin compound sold by defendant. While the Company was not and is not a party to this case, the Company had a contract with the
University of Colorado to license University of Colorado inventions to third parties. As a result of this contract, the Company is entitled to share
18.2% of damages awarded to the University of Colorado, if any, after deducting the expenses of this suit.

        On July 7, 2000, the District Court concluded that Robert H. Allen and Paul A. Seligman were the sole inventors of the reformulation of
Materna that was the subject of the patent and that defendant is liable to them and the other plaintiffs on their claims for fraud and unjust
enrichment.

        On August 13, 2002, the District Court judge awarded approximately $54 million, plus certain interest from January 1, 2002, to the
plaintiffs. The defendant has posted a $59 million bond.

        On September 3, 2003, a three-judge panel of the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit (CAFC) unanimously affirmed the
August 13, 2002 judgment. In November 2003, the CAFC denied the defendant's appeal requesting a rehearing en banc.

        On February 12, 2004, the defendant filed petition for certiorari (a request that the U.S. Supreme Court hear its appeal) to the U.S. Supreme
Court.

        Based on the language of the September 3, 2003 judgment, CTT's management believes there is a very reasonable possibility the Company
will receive its share of damages finally awarded plus its proportionate share of interest. CTT has recorded no potential judgment proceeds in its
financial statements to date. CTT will record revenue for judgment proceeds when it receives them.
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Sales of portions of expected Materna award

        Effective October 30, 2003, CTT sold to LawFinance Group, Inc. (LFG) a second portion of its expected $6,000,000 patent infringement
judgment against American Cyanamid Company (Defendant) in the Materna lawsuit. On October 31, 2003, CTT received $900,000 cash in
exchange for an Assigned Portion (plus court awarded interest thereon from October 31, 2003) of CTT's share of the potential award and
recorded $900,000 in retained royalty settlement revenue in first quarter 2004. In management's opinion, it is most likely that the Assigned
Portion will be $1,125,000.

        According to this LFG agreement, the Assigned Portion relating to the above transaction will be:

        a)    $1,125,000 if, in the current Appeal, Defendant does not file a petition for certiorari with the United States Supreme Court (Supreme
Court) or the Supreme Court denies Defendant's petition for certiorari during the current 2003-2004 Term and LFG receives full payment within
7 days of CTT's receiving payment from Defendant, or

        b)    $2,160,000 if, in the current Appeal, Defendant files a petition for certiorari with the Supreme Court and the Supreme Court grants
Defendant's petition and LFG receives full payment within 7 days of CTT's receiving payment from Defendant, or

        c)     $1,400,000 in any circumstance that does not meet the conditions of a) or b).

        CTT has no financial obligation to repay LFG or to return any portion of the aggregate $1,500,000 received from LFG as of January 31,
2004. (On May 19, 2003, CTT received $600,000 cash from LFG in exchange for $1,290,000 (plus court awarded interest from May 19, 2003)
of CTT's share of the potential award.) If CTT's share of the potential award is less than the total amount sold to LFG, the entire amount would
be paid to LFG and LFG would be deemed paid in full. CTT granted LFG a first security interest in CTT's share of the potential award.

        Effective November 17, 2003, CTT sold to a CTT shareholder $312,500 (plus court awarded interest thereon from November 14, 2003) of
its expected judgment in the Materna lawsuit in exchange for $250,000 in cash. CTT granted this shareholder a security interest subordinate to
that of LFG in CTT's share of the potential award.

        If the judgment in the Materna lawsuit is reversed in an unappealable decision by the appropriate court, or if there are no litigation proceeds
to be distributed, the Company has no financial obligation to repay this shareholder in either cash or shares of CTT common stock. If the award
remaining after all amounts due to LFG is less than $312,500, CTT shall pay this shareholder the difference in shares of CTT common stock
valued at its market value on the day of distribution, after which he would be deemed paid in full.

        Depending on the conditions described in a), b) and c) above relative to LFG, at January 31, 2004, CTT retained the remaining anticipated
a) $3,272,500, b) $2,237,500, or c) $2,997,500 proceeds from this expected award (plus court awarded interest thereon) in addition to the
$1,750,000 already received from LFG and this shareholder.

SEC Investigation

        By letter of May 17, 2001, CTT received a subpoena from the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) seeking certain documents in
connection with the SEC's private investigation captioned "In the Matter of Trading in the Securities of Competitive Technologies, Inc."
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        On June 12, 2003, the staff of the Securities and Exchange Commission sent written "Wells Notices" to the Company, Frank R. McPike,
Jr., (then the Company's Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer), Samuel M. Fodale (a director of the Company) and George C. J.
Bigar (a former director of the Company). The "Wells Notices" indicated that the staff intended to recommend that the Commission bring a civil
action against the Company and the individuals in the matter of trading in the stock of the Company, which the Company believes relates to the
Company's stock repurchase program under which the Company repurchased shares of its stock from time to time during the period from
October 28, 1998 to March 22, 2001.

        The Company, Mr. McPike, Mr. Fodale and Mr. Bigar have responded in writing to their respective "Wells Notices." The Company
continues to cooperate with the Commission staff in this matter and awaits notice of the staff's formal recommendation of what action, if any, the
Commission might take against the Company.

        CTT has agreed, pursuant to Article IV of its By-laws, to advance to Mr. Fodale his expenses incurred in connection with this investigation,
and Mr. Fodale has agreed to repay amounts so advanced if it is ultimately determined that he is not entitled to be indemnified by CTT as
authorized by Article IV. As of January 31, 2004, the Company has advanced $101,000 pursuant to this agreement.

        As of January 31, 2004, the Company has also paid $356,000 and accrued an additional $77,000 for the Company's and several current and
former directors' (excluding Mr. Fodale, addressed above) related legal fees in the matter, which were in the aggregate approximately $433,000
to January 31, 2004. Except for Mr. Fodale, no individual current or former director's cumulative fees exceeded $60,000 at January 31, 2004.

        The Company has filed a claim under its directors' and officers' liability insurance with Federal Insurance Company of Warren, New Jersey
(Federal) for reimbursement of these fees in excess of the policy deductible. Federal denied the Company's claim. As a result, on February 3,
2004, the Company filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the District of Connecticut against Federal to enforce its claim. The Company
will record any reimbursements for these expenses when it receives them.

Other

        Pursuant to a severance agreement dated November 1, 2003, CTT agreed, among other things, to pay Mr. McPike up to $112,500 if and
only if CTT receives settlement funds from the Materna litigation discussed above. CTT also agreed to extend the expiration date of his stock
options vested at November 1, 2003 to the earlier of ten years from their grant date or November 1, 2006.

        By letter dated October 7, 2003, the U.S. Department of Labor notified CTT that certain former employees had filed complaints alleging
discriminatory employment practices in violation of Section 806 of the Corporate and Criminal Fraud Accountability Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C.
1514A, also known as the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. The complainants request that the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA)
investigate and, if appropriate, prosecute such violations and request OSHA's assistance in obtaining fair and reasonable reimbursement and
compensation for damages. Management believes these claims are without merit and the Company has responded to the complaints. It cannot
estimate the final outcome of these complaints or the related legal or other expenses it may incur.
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9.
Related Party Transactions

        During the six months ended January 31, 2004 and 2003, CTT incurred charges (reported in personnel and other direct expenses relating to
revenues) of approximately $5,300 and $6,000, respectively, related to consulting services provided by one director.

10.
Subsequent Event

        On February 25, 2004, CTT entered into an agreement to obtain up to $5 million in equity financing from Fusion Capital Fund II, LLC
(Fusion). Under the agreement, Fusion agreed to purchase up to $5 million of newly issued CTT common stock over a period of time up to
20 months. CTT has the right to control the timing and the amount of stock sold, if any, to Fusion.

        In this agreement, CTT agreed to initially issue at no cost to Fusion 53,138 commitment shares of CTT restricted common stock and an
additional 35,425 commitment shares of CTT common stock on a pro rata basis as CTT obtains funds from selling common stock to Fusion.
CTT will pay no cash commitment fee to Fusion to obtain this agreed funding.

        Under this agreement, funding of the initial $5 million would occur over a period of time commencing upon fulfillment of certain
conditions, including the Securities and Exchange Commission declaring effective a registration statement covering the resale by Fusion of the
commitment shares and newly issued shares of common stock to be purchased by Fusion. Upon completion of this funding, at CTT's sole
discretion, it has the right to enter into a new agreement with Fusion covering the sale of up to an additional $5 million of common stock.

        When funding commences, Fusion has agreed to purchase on each trading day $12,500 of our common stock. The purchase price per share
will be equal to the lesser of:

�
the lowest sale price of our common stock on the purchase date; or

�
the average of the three lowest closing sale prices during the 12 consecutive trading days prior to the date of purchase.

        We may, subject to certain provisions, set a minimum purchase price from time to time (currently $3.00 per share). Fusion does not have
the right or obligation to purchase our stock in the event that the price of our stock is less than $1.00 per share.

        We presently estimate that the maximum number of shares we will sell to Fusion (exclusive of commitment fee shares) will be 1,159,552
shares. Therefore, the selling price of our common stock to Fusion will have to average at least $4.32 per share for us to receive the maximum
proceeds of $5 million.

        Under our agreement with Brooks, Houghton & Company, Inc., our financial advisor who assisted in arranging the transaction with Fusion
we will pay the advisor a cash fee of $50,000 plus up to $200,000 in installments as we receive amounts from Fusion (5% of $5 million in the
aggregate). In addition, we will grant to the advisor five-year warrants to purchase 57,537 shares of our common stock (approximately 5% of
1,159,552 shares, the maximum number of shares that may be sold to Fusion) at an exercise price of $4.345 per share (110% of the $3.95
average closing price of our common stock for a ten (10) day trading period ended January 21, 2004 that was used to determine the 88,563
commitment shares issuable to Fusion).

F-42

Edgar Filing: PIMCO NEW YORK MUNICIPAL INCOME FUND III - Form N-Q

71



        No dealer, salesperson, or other person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representation not contained in this
Prospectus, and, if given or made, such information and representation should not be relied upon as having been authorized by CTT or the
selling shareholder. This Prospectus does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy any of the securities offered by this
Prospectus in any jurisdiction or to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such offer or solicitation. Neither the delivery of this Prospectus
nor any sale made hereunder shall under any circumstances create an implication that there has been no change in the facts set forth in this
Prospectus or in the affairs of CTT since the date hereof.

1,248,115 SHARES

COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

COMMON STOCK

PROSPECTUS

                        , 2004
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Part II�INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

Item 13. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution

        The expenses payable by the Registrant in connection with the issuance and distribution of the securities being registered (other than
underwriting discounts and commissions, if any) are set forth below. Each item listed is estimated, except for the Securities and Exchange
Commission registration fee and the American Stock Exchange additional listing fee.

Securities and Exchange Commission registration fee $ 630
American Stock Exchange Additional listing fees 24,854
Accounting fees and expenses 20,000
Legal fees and expenses 65,000
Registrar and transfer agent's fees and expenses 1,000
Printing and engraving expenses 5,000
Miscellaneous 5,000
Total expenses $ 121,484

Item 14. Indemnification of Directors and Officers

        Pursuant to our bylaws we have the power to indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any
threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (other than an action by or in
the right of CTT) by reason of the fact that such person is or was one of our directors, officers, employees or agents, or is or was serving at our
request as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses
(including attorneys' fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by such person in connection with
such action, suit or proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner such person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to our
best interests, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe the person's conduct was unlawful.

        Our bylaws also give us the power to indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened,
pending or completed action or suit by or in our right to procure a judgment in our favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was one of
our directors, officers, employees or agents, or is or was serving at our request as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation,
partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred by such person in
connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner such person reasonably
believed to be in or not opposed to our best interests and except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as
to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of such person's duty to us unless
and only to the extent that the Court of Chancery of Delaware or the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon
application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled
to indemnity for such expenses which such Court of Chancery or such other court shall deem proper.

II-1

Edgar Filing: PIMCO NEW YORK MUNICIPAL INCOME FUND III - Form N-Q

73



        Our bylaws also provide that to the extent that one of our directors, officers, employees or agents has been successful on the merits or
otherwise in the defense of any action, suit or proceeding, or in defense of any claim, issue or matter therein, such person shall be indemnified
against expenses (including attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred by such person in connection therewith.

        Our bylaws further provide that our Board of Directors may authorize, by a vote of a majority of the full Board of Directors, us to purchase
and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was one of our directors, officers, employees or agents, or is or was serving at our
request as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against any liability
asserted against such person and incurred by such person in any such capacity, or arising out of such person's status as such, whether or not we
would have the power to indemnify such person against liability under the provisions of our bylaws.

Item 15.    Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

        Since April 1, 2001, CTT has made the following sales of securities that were not registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended
(the "Securities Act"):

        (1)   On March 11, 2004, CTT agreed to issue a five-year warrant to Brooks Houghton & Company, Inc. to purchase 57,537 shares of CTT
common stock at an exercise price of $4.345 per share. This warrant will be issued by CTT as contemplated by our agreement with Brooks
Houghton as part of the consideration for their assistance in arranging the transaction with Fusion Capital. The warrant will be issued without
registration in reliance upon an exemption under Section (4)(2) of the Securities Act because the offer and sale was made in a private placement.
The warrant when issued will be appropriately legended and any shares issued pursuant to the warrant will be appropriately legended.

        (2)   On March 22, 2004, CTT issued to Fusion Capital 53,138 shares of CTT common stock as the initial commitment shares in
consideration of the equity financing of up to $5.0 million which is being provided to CTT by Fusion Capital. These securities were issued by
CTT without registration in reliance upon an exemption under Section 4(2) of the Securities Act because the offer and sale was made in a private
placement. The share certificate issued to Fusion Capital has been appropriately legended.

Item 16.    Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a)
Exhibits

Exhibit
Number Description

3.1 Unofficial restated certificate of incorporation of the registrant as amended to date filed (on April 1, 1998) as Exhibit 4.1 to
registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-8, File Number 333-49095 and hereby incorporated by reference.

3.2 By-laws of the registrant as amended effective January 24, 2003, filed (on January 29, 2003) as Exhibit 4.2 to registrant's
Registration Statement on Form S-8, File Number 333-102798 and hereby incorporated by reference.

5.1 Opinion of Seyfarth Shaw LLP as to the legality of the shares of CTT common stock being registered.**

10.1* Registrant's Restated Key Employees' Stock Option Plan filed as Exhibit 4.3 to registrant's Registration Statement on
Form S-8, File Number 33-87756 and hereby incorporated by reference.
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10.2* Registrant's Annual Incentive Compensation Plan filed as Exhibit 10.1 to registrant's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
April 30, 2003 and hereby incorporated by reference.

10.3* Registrant's 2000 Directors Stock Option Plan as amended January 24, 2003 filed (on January 29, 2003) as Exhibit 4.4 to
registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-8, File Number 333-102798 and hereby incorporated by reference.

10.4* Registrant's 1996 Directors' Stock Participation Plan filed as Exhibit 4.3 to registrant's Form S-8, File Number 333-18759 and
hereby incorporated by reference.

10.5* Registrant's 1997 Employees' Stock Option Plan as amended January 24, 2003, filed (on January 29, 2003) as Exhibit 4.3 to
registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-8, File Number 333-102798 and hereby incorporated by reference.

10.6* Employment agreement between registrant and John B. Nano dated June 17, 2002 filed as Exhibit 10.1 to registrant's
Form 8-K dated June 17, 2002 (filed June 20, 2002) and hereby incorporated by reference.

10.7* 1997 Employees' Stock Option Agreement between registrant and John B. Nano dated June 17, 2002 filed as Exhibit 10.19 to
registrant's Form 10-K for the year ended July 31, 2002 and hereby incorporated by reference.

10.8 Settlement Agreement dated October 17, 2003 among registrant, Unilens Corp. USA and Unilens Vision Inc. filed (on
October 22, 2003) as Exhibit 10.1 to registrant's Form 8-K dated October 17, 2003 and hereby incorporated by reference.

10.9 Lease Agreement between registrant and the Bronson Road Group made August 28, 1996 filed as Exhibit 10.34 to registrant's
Form 10-K for the year ended July 31, 1996 and hereby incorporated by reference.

10.10 First Amendment of Lease Agreement dated August 9, 2001 between registrant and the Bronson Road Group, LLP filed as
Exhibit 10.15 to registrant's Form 10-K for the year ended July 31, 2001 and hereby incorporated by reference.

10.11 Agreement between registrant and Samuel M. Fodale dated June 13, 2001 filed as Exhibit 10.16 to registrant's Form 10-K for
the year ended July 31, 2001 and hereby incorporated by reference.

10.12 Assignment of Promissory Notes, Technology Servicing Agreement, Note Purchase Agreement, Security Interest Agreement,
and Intercreditor Agreement between registrant and MRM Acquisitions, LLC effective August 5, 2002 filed as Exhibit 10.1 to
registrant's Form 8-K dated July 16, 2002 (on August 6, 2002) and hereby incorporated by reference.

10.13 Agreement closed on May 19, 2003 (made April 30, 2003) between registrant and LawFinance Group, Inc. filed (on May 28,
2003) as Exhibit 10.1 to registrant's Form 8-K dated May 19, 2003 and hereby incorporated by reference.

10.14 Registrant's Contingent Promissory Note dated October 28, 2002 in the principal amount of $1,683,349 together with its
attached Exhibit A filed as Exhibit 10.20 to registrant's Form 10-K/A for the year ended July 31, 2002 (filed November 18,
2002) and hereby incorporated by reference.

10.15 Agreement closed on October 31, 2003 between registrant and LawFinance Group, Inc. filed (on November 10, 2003) as
Exhibit 10.2 to registrant's Form 8-K dated October 30, 2003 and hereby incorporated by reference.
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10.16 Side Letter Addendum to Agreement closed on October 31, 2003 between registrant and LawFinance Group, Inc. filed (on
November 10, 2003) as Exhibit 10.1 to registrant's Form 8-K dated October 30, 2003 and hereby incorporated by reference.

10.17 Agreement between registrant and a CTT shareholder effective November 17, 2003 filed as Exhibit 10.1 to registrant's
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 31, 2004 and hereby incorporated by reference.

10.18* Severance Agreement and General Release between registrant and Frank R. McPike, Jr. effective November 1, 2003 filed as
Exhibit 10.2 to registrant's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 31, 2004 and hereby incorporated by reference.

10.19 Common Stock Purchase Agreement between the registrant and Fusion Capital Fund II, LLC dated February 25, 2004 filed
(on February 27, 2004) as Exhibit 10.1 to registrant's Form 8-K dated February 25, 2004 and hereby incorporated by
reference.

10.20 Registration Rights Agreement between the registrant and Fusion Capital Fund II, LLC dated February 25, 2004 filed (on
February 27, 2004) as Exhibit 10.2 to registrant's Form 8-K dated February 25, 2004 and hereby incorporated by reference.

10.21 Letter Agreement between the registrant and Brooks, Houghton & Company, Inc. dated October 7, 2002 filed as Exhibit 10.3
to registrant's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 31, 2004 and hereby incorporated by reference.

11.1 Schedule of computation of earnings per share for the three years ended July 31, 2003 filed as Exhibit 11.1 to registrant's
Form 10-K for the year ended July 31, 2003 and hereby incorporated by reference.

16.1 Letter to registrant from PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP dated October 6, 2003, regarding change in certifying accountant filed
(on October 7, 2003) as Exhibit 16.2 to registrant's Form 8-K/A Amendment No. 3 dated September 2, 2003 and hereby
incorporated by reference.

23.1 Consent of BDO Seidman, LLP.**

23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP.**

23.3 Consent of Seyfarth Shaw LLP (included in opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1).**

24.1 Power of Attorney of Directors of Competitive Technologies, Inc. (included on the signature page hereof).

*
Management Contract or Compensatory Plan

**
Filed herewith

(b)
Financial Statement Schedules

        No financial statement schedules are required.

Item 17.    Undertakings

(a)
The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:

        (1)   To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:

(i)
To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933;
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(ii)
To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or the
most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental
change in the information set forth in the registration statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or
decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which
was registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be
reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b), if, in the aggregate, the
changes in volume and price represent no more than 20% change in the maximum aggregate offering price set
forth in the "Calculation of Registration Fee" table in the effective registration statement;

(iii)
To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the
registration statement or any material change to such information in the registration statement.

        (2)   That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each such post-effective amendment shall be
deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be
deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

        (3)   To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the
termination of the offering.

        (b)   Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling
persons of the Registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the Registrant has been advised that, in the opinion of the Securities
and Exchange Commission, such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In
the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the Registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a
director, officer or controlling person of the Registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director,
officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the Registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter
has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against
public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.
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Signatures

        Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the Registrant has duly caused this Amendment No. 1 to the
Registration Statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in Fairfield, Connecticut, on this 4th day of
May 2004.

COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

By: /s/ JOHN B. NANO

John B. Nano
President, Chief Executive Officer,
Director and Authorized
Signer

        Each person whose signature appears below hereby constitutes and appoints John B. Nano and Donald J. Freed, each of them severally his
true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents, each with full power of substitution and resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in
any and all capacities, to sign any or all amendments (including, without limitation, post-effective amendments) to this Registration Statement
and any subsequent registration statement filed by the Registrant pursuant to Rule 462 (b) of the Securities Act of 1933, which relates to this
Registration Statement, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and all documents in connection herewith, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing
requisite and necessary to be done in and about the premises, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in person, hereby
ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, or his or their substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue
hereof.
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        Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, this Amendment No. 1 to the Registration Statement has been
signed on this 4th day of May 2004 by the persons and in the capacities indicated below.

Signature Title

/s/  JOHN B. NANO      

John B. Nano
President, Chief Executive Officer, Director

/s/  MICHAEL D. DAVIDSON      

Michael D. Davidson
Chief Financial Officer

/s/  JEANNE WENDSCHUH*      

Jeanne Wendschuh
Controller and Principal Accounting Officer

/s/  RICHARD E. CARVER*      

Richard E. Carver
Director and Chairman of the Board of Directors

/s/  GEORGE W. DUNBAR*      

George W. Dunbar
Director
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/s/  SAMUEL M. FODALE*      

Samuel M. Fodale
Director

/s/  CHARLES J. PHILIPPIN*      

Charles J. Philippin
Director

/s/  JOHN M. SABIN*      

John M. Sabin
Director

*By: /s/  JOHN B. NANO    

John B. Nano, Attorney-in-Fact
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit
Number Description

5.1 Opinion of Seyfarth Shaw LLP

23.1 Consent of BDO Seidman, LLP

23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

23.3 Consent of Seyfarth Shaw LLP (included in opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1).

24.1 Power of Attorney of Directors of Competitive Technologies, Inc.
(included on the signature page hereof)

Edgar Filing: PIMCO NEW YORK MUNICIPAL INCOME FUND III - Form N-Q

81



QuickLinks

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Prospectus Summary
Risk Factors
Forward-Looking Statements
Use of Proceeds
Market Price of our Common Equity
Dividend Policy
Equity Compensation Plan Information
Selected Financial Data
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
Business
Legal Proceedings
Management
Principal Stockholders
Certain Relationships and Related Transactions
Description of Capital Stock
The Fusion Capital Transaction
Legal Matters
Experts
Where You Can Find More Information
Index to Financial Statements
COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES Consolidated Balance Sheets July 31, 2003 and 2002
COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES Consolidated Statements of Operations For the years ended July 31, 2003,
2002 and 2001
COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Interest For the six
months ended January 31, 2004 (Unaudited)
COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the six months ended January 31,
2004 and 2003 (Unaudited)
COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)
1,248,115 SHARES COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. COMMON STOCK PROSPECTUS , 2004
Part II�INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

Item 13. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution
Item 14. Indemnification of Directors and Officers

Item 15. Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities
Item 16. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
Item 17. Undertakings
Signatures
EXHIBIT INDEX

Edgar Filing: PIMCO NEW YORK MUNICIPAL INCOME FUND III - Form N-Q

82


